NOTICE
VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2019

6:30 P.M. (CST) — 7:30 P.M. (EST)

GRAND BEACH VILLAGE HALL |

48200 PERKINS BLVD.

GRAND BEACH, MI 49117

MARY J. ROBERTSON

CLERK — TREASURER

(269) 469-3141

This notice is posted in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976,
as amended, (MCL 41.72a(2)(3)) and the Americans With Disabilities Act. The Village of
“Grand Beach Council will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to -
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon five days’ notice to the Village of Grand
Beach Council. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Village of Grand Beach Council by writing or calling the following: Village of
Grand Beach Clerk, 48200 Perkins Boulevard, Grand Beach, Ml, 49117 269-469-3141.

- OPEN FORUM POLICY

Following any motion that has been seconded, complete councnl discussion, and prior to
council vote being taken, any audience member wishing to comment must first be
recognized by the president, he/she must stand, state his/her name (for recording
purposes) and limit his/her questions/statements to the dlscretlon ‘of the president.

Only comments directly pertlhent to the motion on the table will be considered
The Village of Grand Beach Council meeting minutes are available at the Village offlce
located at 48200 Perkins Blvd., Grand Beach, Michigan.



Village of Grand Beach
48200 Perkins Blvd.
Grand Beach, Ml 49117

AGENDA FOR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2019
6:30 P.M. CST - 7:30 P.M. EST

1. Call To Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Village Council Minutes:

i. Regular Council Meeting, October 16, 2019
b. Hall Rental Requests —
i. Steve & Amy Slater, October 25, 2019 — Approved Prior to Council Meeting
ii. Colleen & Brendan Duffner, October 31, 2019 — Approved Prior to Council Meeting
iii. Grand Beach Social Club, November 30, 2019
c. Pay Bills with Written Additions

4. Presentations/Recognition

5. Commission Reports
a. Building & Zoning - James Bracewell

b. Parks & Beaches - Steve Slater

c. Streets & Water - Paul Leonard Jr.
d. Police - Deborah Lindley
e. Pro Shop & Course - Blake O’Halloran

f. ServiScape Report - Clay Putnam

6. Personnel Reports
a. Superintendent - Bob Dabbs

b. Interim Police Chief -Jamie Flick
c. Building Inspector - Bill Lambert

7. Unfinished Business

8. New Business
a. Agreement for Extraterritorial Police Shared Services
b. Zoning Ordinance Amendments Recommended by Planning Commission
¢. Ordinance #2019-98 Zoning Ordinance Amendments



AGENDA (CONTINUED)
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2019

d. 42 Acres (Grand Beach Nature Preserve) — 40 Year Title Search

e. 42 Acres (Grand Beach Nature Preserve) — Appraisals

f. MDOT Road Diet Comment Sheets

g. Pumphouse/Beach Access Protection Update

h. Abonmarche Proposal for Construction Scoping

i. Village Parties

j.  Children’s Tennis

k. 2020 Meeting Schedule

|. Berrien County Data Processing Contract - Tax Bills, January 1, 2020-December 31, 2021
m. Health Insurance Renewal

n. Resolution To Opt Out Of Pa 152 Of 2011

0. Annual Salary Adjustments

p. Police — Computer & Firewall

q. Transfer Local Revenue Sharing Funds to Capital Projects $29,067.35
r. Budget Amendment — Major Streets 2019/2020

9. Audience Recognition

10. Correspondence
a. New Buffalo Shoreline Alliance Request

11. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
OCTOBER 16, 2019

CALLTO ORDER
Council President Deborah Lindley called the regular council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. EST. Present in addition to

Lindley were James Bracewell, Paul Leonard Jr., Blake O’Halloran and Steve Slater.

Lindley said that we will have copies of the agenda available at future Council meetings, but will no longer print the
packets which will be available on the Village website.

ADOPT AGENDA
Lindley moved, seconded by O’Halloran to add “/tem G. Skid Loader” to new business and adopt the October 16, 2019
agenda. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approve Village Council Minutes:
i. Regular Council Meeting, September 18, 2019
b. Pay Bills with Written Additions

Clerk-Treasurer Mary Robertson told the Council that she is removing a bill for “domain listing” in the amount of $228
from the General Fund bills to be paid. Lindley moved, seconded by O’Halloran to adopt the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITION
None

COMMISSION REPORTS

BUILDING & ZONING: Bracewell reported that there has been progress made on several of the problem building sites.
The complaint about the Kerr construction on Ridge Road has been taken care of by the contractor. Building Inspector
Bill Lambert said he had a long conversation with the owner of the home under construction on Oak Avenue and he has
decided to put the house up for sale. The doors and window wells have been secured at the house. Bracewell said the
owner of a house under construction in Fifteen Acres received a list of things to do and has taken care of two of the
three items. Service 1 Marine will be moving the container from the property, but are not sure when as they are busy
moving boats. The lot was cleaned up and there is a portable bathroom on the site.

Slater stated there seems to be a great sense of urgency in getting the container moved and asked about writing tickets.
Lambert said that they told the owner he has one week to remove the container, and if not removed, he will send a
letter to him and then write a ticket.

Bracewell said there will be a Planning Commission meeting and public hearing on November 7, 2019 in regards to
amending the zoning ordinance.

PARKS & BEACHES: Slater reported that the Parks and Recreation 5-year master plan is out for public comment. The
plan can be viewed in the Village Office or on the Village website. There will be a public hearing to take comments on
the plan on November 20, 2019 and it will be sent to the state in December.

STREETS & WATER: Leonard said the Village will be picking up leaves soon and asked residents that are using
landscapers to have them haul the leaves away or put them in paper bags. With the freeze and thaw cycle soon to
come, he asked residents to notify the Village of any potholes that need to be filled.

Page 1 of 5



Regular Council Meeting — October 16, 2019

POLICE: Lindley reminded everyone to update their email addresses and phone numbers with the form that the police
department and Clerk’s office has available. She has been getting questions about golf carts without stickers and said
that she found out with help from the Deputy Clerk that there are 465 carts. Of the 465 carts, 28 residents and 11 non-
residents have not paid for their stickers this year. She said that if you don’t pay for your sticker for two years, the
number is given to someone else. Officers, pro shop employees and rangers will continue to check for stickers.

PRO SHOP & GOLF COURSE: O’Halloran reported that July was approximately $3,000 off from 2018, and was very close
to 2017. August came in $4,500 ahead of 2017 and 2018. September was $2,500 under. He said it looks like it has been
another year that the golf course has paid for itself. He said there are long term needs that need to be addressed,
including updating equipment for the golf course and irrigation needs.

SERVISCAPE REPORT

Clay Putnam reported that ongoing maintenance is occurring and aeration and top dressing has been completed. They
repaired three irrigation leaks in September, and have pruned evergreens on two. He received one bid for tree work and
expects another by the end of the week. The bid includes trees on two and nine. The maintenance department will
remove some of the trees on the list, so they should be able to do the tree work with the $15,000 budget that was
approved by the Council.

PERSONNEL REPORTS

SUPERINTENDENT: In addition to his written report, Superintendent Bob Dabbs reported that the sidewalk is slow
going and should be done by November 1, 2019. The creek drain is going slow because there are three old water mains
buried under the road, but they should get to the creek by the end of the week. O’Halloran said that we should consider
putting the cement posts all along the new sidewalk for safety reasons.

INTERIM POLICE CHIEF: Interim Police Chief Jamie Flick reported there were 52 complaints between Michiana and
Grand Beach. He reminded residents that when raking leaves, they should put them on the edge of the road, but not on
the road as our roads are already very narrow. He has reported a problem with the street lights to Indiana Michigan
Power, but doesn’t have a timeline of when the lights will be repaired.

BUILDING INSPECTOR: Building Inspector Bill Lambert said there is a new house going up on Robin Lane with another
new house coming up on Main.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

42 Acres Update
Lindley said that we are still waiting for Mario Ortega of McKenna to get everything done so that we can close on the

property.

Addendum to the Handbook for Michigan Officials

Leonard said that Village Attorney Sara Senica gave the Council a proposed ethics ordinance and he and Slater
edited it down and decided they could adopt it as an ordinance or add it as an addendum to the Handbook for
Michigan Officials. He said that given the environment in which the Council operates, with the Open Meetings
Act, conflict of interest and personnel issues and with people filing global prosecutions, one of the things
Attorney Sara Senica recommended was that the Village adopt a code of ethics. This will be helpful in the
event there are any questions asked, the Council could show that in their due diligence they were required to
review a code of ethics and were aware of what the code required in terms of their conduct of Village business
and it would show that the Village is doing its due diligence not just for present Council , but for future

Page 2 of 5



Regular Council Meeting — October 16, 2019

Councils. It is a statement to the Village that the Council takes their responsibilities seriously and not just in
the way we want to do business, but that we want to do it in a certain way that is transparent and it is a
statement to the public that the Village will operate within the boundaries of a code of ethics. If there is ever
a question raised from outside the Village, the Council can point to the Code of Ethics. He thinks this will be a
benefit for future councils. The Council discussed the code of ethics and asked questions regarding the
language.

Leonard moved, seconded by O’Halloran to approve the Addendum to the Handbook for Michigan Officials
applicable to the Council members of the Village of Grand Beach. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

10 Acre McKean Parcel

Lindley told the Council that the attorney representing the sellers of the 10 acre McKean parcel never called
her back with any information regarding the details of the parcel. She said that if the Parks and Recreation
Committee wants to look into it for pickleball courts or if the golf course would be interested in it for a
retention pond, the Village can check into it further.

NEW BUSINESS

Employee Pay Increases

Lindley said when the Village hired Deputy Clerk Cheryl Cook there was discussion about increasing her pay
since the position previously included full benefits, and no longer included all of the benefits. Lindley said she
would also like to raise three long time pro shop employees from minimum wage of $9.45 to $10.00 an hour.
O’Halloran said he would like to evaluate the proposed increase for the golf employees and put a number to it
and talk about it next month.

Lindley moved, seconded by Bracewell to approve 3% pay increases as presented and to increase Cheryl
Cook’s pay to $17.00 an hour. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

Tree Removal Bids — Golf Course

Lindley said the council approved $15,000 for tree removal on the golf course at the last meeting and Clay
Putnam submitted a bid tonight. She said that between Putnam, O’Halloran and Dabbs they can decide who to
use to stay within the $15,000 budget. Blake explained that he went out with several others to look at the
course and found that holes two and nine had seriously dead trees that need to be taken care of because they
are endangering golfers.

Drainage Concern

Lindley said that we received a letter from Mr. Bailin last month concerning drainage coming from Fifteen
Acres and draining onto his property and she feels that this should be added to the wants and needs list. She
said we will have to do a big project to straighten this drainage out, and asked Dabbs to estimate the cost of
the project and talk to Mr. Bailin to see what he would be willing to contribute to the project. Lindley said a
resident contacted Mr. Farina of Golfmore Estates to see if he would allow the Village to clear the ditch across
their property to allow the water to drain to the creek.

Oselka Constructors — Revetment Work on Lake Avenue
David Wolf of Oselka Constructors told the Council that they have a proposal to put rock in front of and behind

Page 3 of 5



Regular Council Meeting — October 16, 2019

the steel wall at a home on Calla Avenue and they would like to use Lake Avenue to dump the rock. He said
they have been dumping rock close to the asphalt at Lake Avenue for over 20 years and the longest dump
trailer they will use to dump rock is 34’. He added that on Monday he had a conversation with property
owners on Ridge Road north of Walnut concerning maintenance work on their property. They hope to get in
and out of Ridge Road by Christmas. O’Halloran asked if it would only be rip rap and armor stone placed and
Wolf said that is all that is going down. Bracewell suggested Wolf contact Arie Donkersloot so that they can
work together on the Walnut access since Donkersloot will be putting rock down at the pump house.

Slater moved, seconded by Lindley to allow Oselka Constructors to use the Walnut access for work to be done
this fall and access to Lake Avenue with work to be completed before Memorial Day, 2020 with coordination
with the other contractor (Donkersloot). Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Lindley told those in attendance that the Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on November 7, 2019
to receive public input regarding possible zoning amendments. The amendments and notice of the meeting
are on the Village website. An ordinance to adopt the amendments will be voted on at the November Council
meeting.

New Website Accessibility Statement
Lindley said the Council has been concerned about accessibility on our website for the visually impaired and

we want to make sure that the information on our website is accessible. Jim Muratzki of LIAA who is helping
the Village with its new website sent a disclaimer that we can post on our website with a link on each page.
She said Leonard told the Council last year about agencies being sued because their websites weren’t
accessible. She said that the biggest problem the Village has on the website is with scanned documents. She
said that we can do the best we can do and if you have a problem viewing the content, you can contact the
village Clerk’s office. Leonard said this issue is becoming more and more of a concern in the business
community with Target being the most recent store that was sued. The trend in courts is that if you have a
website, you can’t discriminate against people who can read it and those who can’t. He said our website has
to be accessible to all residents, but there are times when we put content on the website that people won’t
have access to, but recognize that we do the best that we can. For the most part, our website is in compliance
with the ADA.

Lindley moved, seconded by O’Halloran to add the accessibility language on the Village website with a link on
each page. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

Skid Loader

Superintendent Bob Dabbs said that Clay Howard told him he was selling a skid loader at a public auction and
said it could go for $35,000 at the auction although he wanted $47,000 for it. Dabbs talked to him recently
about the possibility of buying it after the purchase by someone at the auction fell through and Howard won’t
budge on the $47,000 price, so Dabbs told him to sell it. Dabbs said a medium sized skid loader could be
purchased for approximately $35,000. The Council added it to the needs list. Bracewell said we have heard
several times over the last few months that the Village doesn’t do anything on the beach, but the
maintenance department doesn’t have a piece of equipment that they can get back up from the beach.

Page 4 of 5



Regular Council Meeting — October 16, 2019

Transfer Funds to Capital Projects for Fiscal Year 18/19
Lindley moved, seconded by Slater to transfer $94,400 as budgeted in fiscal year 2018/2019 from the General

Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

Transfer Funds from Capital Projects to Local Street Funds for Paving Project
This was not necessary since there were no bids received for the paving project.

Budget Amendments Fiscal Year 2018/2019
General Fund, Water Fund, Golf Fund, Local Street Fund, Major Street Fund and Building Fund
Lindley moved, seconded by Bracewell to approve the budget amendments as presented for fiscal year

2018/2019. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

AUDIENCE RECOGNITION

Village resident Frank Giglio said that there are 8-12 men that play golf in Grand Beach on Fridays from 9:30-12:00 and
have been doing so for 10 years or more. The group would like the Council to allow them to use the course for 9 holes
from 9:30-12:00 now that they have approved moving children’s golf to Fridays. He asked if the Council considered the
revenue loss if the course is not open to the public on Fridays.

Village resident Ken Terpin said he agreed with Giglio and asked if the kids could start playing golf at 9:30 or 10:00 and
golf behind the group. Resident Barb Rooney said that the younger kids play four, five and six and couldn’t start behind
them. She said there are about 90 kids playing golf. She will work with the person that is going to run kids’ golf this year
to see if the men’s group can play on Friday mornings.

Bracewell told the Council that last week the Local Revenue Sharing Board gave the Village a check for $29,000 for our
portion of the revenue sharing board funds, and he would like to send them a thank you letter.

CORRESPONDENCE
None

ADJOURNMENT
Lindley moved, seconded by Slater to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:14 p.m. EST.
Respectfully submitted,

Mary J. Robertson
Clerk-Treasurer

Page 5 of 5



VILLAGE Oll' GRAND BEACH HALL USE CONTRACT

’%se oornplete the following forrn,.sign and initial appropriate pages and return it along with a check in
the proper amount for rental and security deposit (one check) made payable to “Village of Grand Beach”.

Once the Village Council approves this reservation, it will be entered onto the calendar. You must have
written Social Club approval from Memorial Day to Labor Day prior to Council consrderatmn The

council meets on the third Wednesday of each month

4

If the Hall Use Contract is not filled out completely, the hall rental will not be consrdered by the council.

Name: 9”V6 \L )427%/ e

Organization: //{/Dfn W M e/ UA}
Local Address: - é/d, /] 3 /4’5 2 V[Z / 4 VZJ

. < . o . '
Local Pho'ne Number - L 'Horne or Cell Phone Number _-

/~. - ]
Date of Party: 0‘1—7’- ac-o 4/ - Number of Guests V?

Reservation Time: 59/; (X% rﬂﬂ | ¢7’ _ Termination 'l‘ime: / / )9)"1 / L/{# >
Type ofParty %7"/[!( /C / /?l/ﬁﬂ - Rental Amount ADD OJ >

Rental Charges are as follows

Please check one:. ' | - ' ,

__ Residents only - 50 guests or less: | $250.00 j o
Residents only - More than 50 -guests: - $300.00 L
Schools, .c'héritable events or fund raisers: $400.00 .
Non-residents with a residential sponsor: . $680.00.‘_ .

- $100.00 '

Security Deposit:
5)0

$200

Total charge including security deposit:

/0/ 23 /9
2

/ A o -
Res1dpﬁt/Sponsor . oo+ U Grand Bea.c}{ Address, ' ' - " Dat
Db b Appreod = _ A : _
_ /t [&O/f‘l . Key Deposit Refund Check# - .
- Council Approval Date . T - © .. Date
. S;oé 21211 Club Approval: © o YES _ NO NA
( Renter’s Initials - , _ ST _ ‘ '
Sponsor’s Initials T [ o ' " Révised 2/21/18



19h GE' Oh GRAND BEACH HALL USE CONTRACT

51gn and initial appropriate pages and return it along with a check in

Please complete the followi ‘
securlty depos1t (one check) made payable to “Village of Grand Beach”.

the proper amount for rental

Once the Village Council approves this reservatlon it will be entered onto the calendar. You must have
written Social Club approval from Memorlal Day to Labor Day prior to Council cons1derat10n The

‘council meets on the third Wednesday of each month

If the Hall Use Contract is not filled out completely, the hall rental w1ll not be considered by the counc11

(o llu/m ¥ %V(/m&m DMFPVW/

Name: -

Orgamzatlon

¢ocal Adaress: 4T 208 A’l’v]vtu i/‘\/lab Wavt G/nww(/ &e,(uc% |
‘Home or Cell Phone Number;

< 50 (agpy20)
lzoy,’m |

Local Phone Number: -

: Number of Guests

Date of Party: \D,'% ll 9 |
Reservation Time: 6 g?oﬂ 5N g .- Termination T1me:
fParty C/l/l/l ll{/w/tfl M HZ{/”D\A/M - Rental Amount _‘j bSD. 00 o

- Typeo
Rental Charges are as fol_lows.

Please check one: : .
$250.00

_ M Residents only - 50 guests or less:
Residents only - More than 50 ~guests: $300.00 -
Schools, .c'héritab'le events or fund raisers: " $400.00 '
Non-residents with a residential Sponsor: . $680.00_.:-:.'.- .
Security Deposit: | . $100.00 '
535000

Total charge including security _depo'sit:

DW;V'\)QQ o L’l%lzb (l/yl/na,(/fvm, V‘/Cb(/: tD(%‘/lﬁ

R631dent/Sponsor _ Grand Beach Address, = | -~ Date

' o .Key Deposit Refund Check# .

Council Approval Date T : Date
Social Club Approval: YES. __ No___ NA___

! 2@ Renter’s Initials -

Sponsor’s Initials o [l.] Revised 2/21/18



VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH HALL USE CONTRACT

Please cornplete the following form, sign and initial appropriate pages and return it along with a check in
the proper amount for rental and security deposit (one check) made payable to “V illage of Grand Beach”.

Once the Village Council approves this reservation, it will be entered onto the calendar. You must have
written Social Club approval from Memorial Day to Labor Day prior to Council consideration. The
council meets on the third Wednesday of each month. :

- If the Hall Use Contract is not filled out completely, the hall rental will not be con51dered by the: counc1l
Name: C/l? “ﬁ*""\ /IL Ehe L”"
Organization: 6 4 aid .bétt(;f/ L %0 <y ;;(/ 6 [ L"«/j

Local Address: J'f/o 0 | F [/11 Le Ve Ce /h/ 7

Local Phone Number: —_ Home or Cell Phc;ne.Number: S 3
Date of Party: Nov 20 4 Number of Guests: /A0 -/4:' pre sl il Q
Reservation Time: 67 p i C‘ﬁf : Termination Time: __/ / 70 /}4‘ ¢ jf

Type of Party: /6 / A/ g0 . /014'/(1,7 / Rental Amount: OQLQB 0o =

Rehtal Charges are as follows:

Please check one:

Residents only - 50 guests or less: SéS0.00
_[&_Resxdeuts only - More than 50 guests: . | $360.00
Schools charitable events or fund raisers: $400.00
Non-residents with a residential sponsor: $680.00
$100.00

Security Deposit:

Total charge including security deposit: $

By initialing here, I am indicating that I have chosen to donate the $100 secunty dep051t to the
“Village after the event rather Ihan receive arefund of the $100 security deposit.

éww#x//vf lew s LW,\/M | _7/14 [19

Resxdent/Sponsor Grand Beach Addrcss : Date
Key Deposit Refund Check# »
Council Approval Date Date
_ Social Club Approval: YES NO : N/A
_&Q_ Renter's Initials
Sponsor’s Initials [1] | , Revised 2/21/18



3:09 PM Village of Grand Beach-General Fund
11114119 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019
Type Date Num Memo Spilit Open Balance
AALF'S PETROLEUM INC.

Bill 10/09/2019 44504 GAS 000.111 - Gasoline Inventor... 892.96

Bill 10/09/2019 44503 GAS 000.111 - Gasoline Inventor... 445.48

Bill 10/31/2019 45087 GAS 000.111 - Gasoline Inventor... -373.80
Total AALF'S PETROLEUM INC. 1,712.24
ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

Bill 11/07/2019 1284... PARKS & REC 5-YEAR MAST... 691.818 - Contractual Servi... 270.00
Total ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC. 270.00
ANDERSON PRINTING

Bill 10/11/2019 11481 ENVELOPES 215.900 - Printing and Publi... 78.00
Total ANDERSON PRINTING 78.00
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

Bill 11/11/2019 1748... 3319001 MATS 265.956 - Miscellaneous 48.72
Total ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 48.72
BERRIEN COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOCIATION

Bill 11/14/2019 2020 DUES 215.956 - Miscellaneous 10.00
Total BERRIEN COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOCIATION 10.00
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

Bill 11/08/2019 007015332 DECEMBER 852.852 - Hospitalization 9,292 .48
Total BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 9,292.48
COLLEEN DUFFNER

Bill 11/14/2019 KEY REFUND 000.677 - Rentals 100.00
Total COLLEEN DUFFNER 100.00
DALE POWELL

Bill 11/09/2019 TELEPHONE ALLOWANCE 266.850 - Telephone & Inter... 50.00
Total DALE POWELL 50.00
DEBBIE LINDLEY"

Bill 11/12/2019 COFFEE POT 105.956 - Miscellaneous 58.84
Total DEBBIE LINDLEY' 58.84
FIFTH THIRD BANK MASTERCARD

Bill 10/29/2019 POLICE COMPUTER & MAIL ...  300.727 - Office Supplies PD 483.64
Total FIFTH THIRD BANK MASTERCARD 483.64
HOOSIER HYDRAULIC AND INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

Bill 10/23/2019 2847... 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 95.77
Total HOOSIER HYDRAULIC AND INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 95.77

Page 1



3:09 PM Village of Grand Beach-General Fund
11114119 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

Bill 10/31/2019 10/3-11/1 266.920 - Utilities 188.46

Bill 10/31/2019 10/3-10/31 265.920 - Utilities 373.75

Bill 10/31/2019 10/1-10/31 446,921 - Street Lights 686.18
Total INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 1,248.39
JANICE RICHARDS

Bill 10/28/2019 CLEAN HALL 10/28 265.709 - Wages- Casual L... 200.00

Bill 11/01/2019 CLEAN HALL 11/1 & 11/9 265.709 - Wages- Casual L... 400.00

Bill 11/14/2019 CLEAN OFFICE 215.709 - Wages-Casual L... 80.00
Total JANICE RICHARDS 680.00
LAND INFORMATION ACCESS ASSOCIATION

Bill 10/31/2019 OLD WEBSITE UPDATES 105.818 - Council - Contrac... 48.75

Bill 11/11/2019 NEW WEBSITE-FINAL BILL & ... 105.818 - Council - Contrac... 570.00
Total LAND INFORMATION ACCESS ASSOCIATION 618.75
METLIFE - GROUP BENEFITS

Bill 11/09/2019 TS05945291 0001 DECEMBER  855.855 - Life & Disability In... 311.49
Total METLIFE - GROUP BENEFITS ' 311.49
MI MUNICIPAL LEAGUE W/C

Bill 11/01/2019 7143... WORK COMP #3 871.871 - Workers Compen... 2,398.00
Total Ml MUNICIPAL LEAGUE W/C 2,398.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS

Bill 10/22/2019 4069... OIL 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 53.20

Bill 11/04/2019 4077... BATTERY TERMINAL BRUSH 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 12.99

Bill 11/12/2019 4082... OIL, FILTERS 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 197.52
Total NAPA AUTO PARTS 263.71
NEW BUFFALO HARDWARE

Bill 10/03/2019 CRACK SEALER & LETTERS 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 36.35

Bill 10/29/2019 KEYS, KEY TAGS -SPLIT- 21.42
Total NEW BUFFALO HARDWARE 57.77
NEW BUFFALO TIMES

Bill 10/31/2019 8435 NOTICE ZONING ORD. AMEN... -SPLIT- 176.00
Total NEW BUFFALO TIMES 176.00
REPUBLIC SERVICES

Bill 11/01/2019 3-0715-1003848 NOVEMBER 520.818 - Contractual Servi... 4,372.40
Total REPUBLIC SERVICES 4,372.40
RIGGS OUTDOOR POWER-LAPORTE

Bill 11/11/2019 1113... PLOW REPAIR 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 422.00
Total RIGGS OUTDOOR POWER-LAPORTE 422.00

Page 2



3:09 PM Village of Grand Beach-General Fund

11/14/19 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
THE TECH OF SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN

Bill 11/01/2019 26043 FIREWALL & WIFI DECEMBER  -SPLIT- 132.67
Total THE TECH OF SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN 132.67
THREE OAKS FORD

Bill 11/05/2019 44085 ALTERNATOR F-450 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 641.69
Total THREE OAKS FORD 641.69
TIM PENDERGAST

Bill 11/09/2019 TELEPHONE ALLOWANCE 266.850 - Telephone & Inter... 50.00
Total TIM PENDERGAST 50.00
TOM'S LOCK SERVICE

Bill 10/21/2019 LOCK REPAIR - OFFICE & PR... 265.778 - Repair and Maint ... 127.00
Total TOM'S LOCK SERVICE 127.00
TRI-STATE ELECTRICAL SUPPLY, INC. '

Bill 10/25/2019 16263 ELECTRICAL PARTS 266.778 - Repairs & Maint ... 14.84
Total TRI-STATE ELECTRICAL SUPPLY, INC. 14.84
VICTORIA MCHUGH'

Bill 11/14/2019 KEY REFUND 000.677 - Rentals 100.00
Total VICTORIA MCHUGH' 100.00

TOTAL 23,814.40

Page 3



3:21 PM Village of Grand Beach-Golf Fund
11114119 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
ANDERSON PRINTING

Bill 10/11/2019 11481 ENVELOPES 000.900 - Printing & Pu... 78.00
Total ANDERSON PRINTING 78.00
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

Bill 11/11/2019 174853... 792008368 Mats 000.956 - Miscellaneous 52.08
Total ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 52.08
DLL FINANCELLC

Bill 11/09/2019 Tractor Lease -SPLIT- 369.27
Total DLL FINANCE LLC 369.27
GOLF ASSOCIATION OF MICHIGAN

Bill 11/01/2019 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2020 000.810 - Membership ... 100.00
Total GOLF ASSOCIATION OF MICHIGAN 100.00
INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

Bill 10/31/2019 10/3-10/31 000.920 - Utilities 50.33

Bill 10/31/2019 _ 10/3-10/31 000.920 - Utilities 87.34
Total INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 137.67
NEW BUFFALO HARDWARE

Bill 10/21/2019 A115881 PLASTIC FOR FLOORS 000.778 - Repair & Mai... 64.95
Total NEW BUFFALO HARDWARE 64.95
SERVISCAPE

Bill 10/30/2019 103019 TREE INSPECTION -SPLIT- 175.00

Bill 10/31/2019 OCTOBER -SPLIT- 11,757.10
Total SERVISCAPE 11,932.10
THE TECH OF SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN

Bill 11/01/2019 26043 FIREWALL DECEMBER 000.818 - Contractual ... 34.33
Total THE TECH OF SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN 34.33

TOTAL 12,768.40

Page 1



3:28 PM Village of Grand Beach - Capital Projects Fund

111419 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
BROWN EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
Bill 10/30/2019 03114 LEAF UNIT FAN & PARTS 801.732 - Leaf Vacuum ... 207.06
Total BROWN EQUIPMENT CO., INC. 207.06
TOTAL 207.06

Page 1



3:48 PM Village of Grand Beach - Water Fund

11/114/19 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
ANDERSON PRINTING

Bill 10/11/2019 11481 ENVELOPES 900.000 - Printing & ... 171.60
Total ANDERSON PRINTING 171.60
CITY OF NEW BUFFALO

Bill 10/11/2019 1524 WATER SAMPLING 801.000 - Profession... 75.00
Total CITY OF NEW BUFFALO 75.00
INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER

Bill 10/31/2019 10/5-11/3 920.000 - Utilities 24.46

Bill 10/31/2019 10/5-11/3 920.000 - Utilities 98.36

Bill 10/31/2019 10/3-10/31 920.000 - Utilities 147.84
Total INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 270.66
MANUEL EUDAVE

Bill 10/28/2019 714990 TRENCHING FOR WATER TO... 818.000 - Contractua... 450.00
Total MANUEL EUDAVE 450.00
MICHIANA WATER AUTHORITY

Bill 10/31/2019 11/1/19 READING 927.000 - Water Pur... 11,315.55
Total MICHIANA WATER AUTHORITY 11,315.55
SEIFERT'S FARM SUPPLY

Bill 10/18/2019 21092 PIPE RISER 778.000 - Repair & ... 497.10

Bill 10/18/2019 210198 STRAW, COUPLER RAT TRAP  778.000 - Repair & ... 69.00
Total SEIFERT'S FARM SUPPLY 566.10
STATE OF MICHIGAN

Bill 11/01/2019 143376 COMMUNITY WATER SUPPLL... 801.000 - Profession... 669.69
Total STATE OF MICHIGAN | 669.69

TOTAL 13,518.60

Page 1



3:51 PM Village of Grand Beach - Building Inspection Fund

1114119 OPEN INVOICE REPORT

As of November 14, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Spilit Open Balance
WILLIAM H. LAMBERT
Bill 11/14/2019 INSPECTIONS 000.500 - Building Inspection Fees 2,093.84
Total WILLIAM H. LAMBERT 2,093.84
TOTAL 2,093.84

Page 1



4:05 PM Village of Grand Beach - Local Streets Fund
1ans OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019
Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance
MORTON SALT
Bill 11/12/2019 5401957588  SALT 478.782 - Winter Street Supplies - 2,225.00
Total MORTON SALT 2,225.00
RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Bill 09/12/2019 6603125 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 43.88
Bill 09/18/2019 6603129 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 56.78
Bill 10/24/2019 6603164 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 44.30
Bitl 11/01/2019 6603172 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 40.60
Total RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 185.56
TOTAL 2,410.56

Page 1



4:08 PM Village of Grand Beach - Major Street Fund

11114119 OPEN INVOICE REPORT
As of November 14, 2019
Type Date Num Memo Split Open Balance

MORTON SALT

Bill 11/12/2019 5401957588 SALT 478.782 - Winter Street Supplies 3,337.48
Total MORTON SALT 3,337.48
RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO, INC.

Bill 09/12/2019 6603125 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 65.84

Bill 09/18/2019 6603129 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 85.18

Bill 10/24/2019 6603164 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 66.46

Bill 11/01/2019 6603172 COLD PATCH 463.782 - Street Supplies 60.92
Total RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO, INC. 278.40

TOTAL 3,615.88

Page 1



Golf

Food
Accessories
Clothing
Cart Rental
Trail Fees
Total

Grand Beach Golf Course

Year End Golf Shop and Snack Bar Report

2019
MAR/APR May June July August September October
$4.245.50 $14,994 50 $20,583.00 $24,709.50 $20,921.30 $10,874.20 $1,984.00
$406.63 $1,677.65 $4,776.30 $8,420.29 $5,529.05 $1,336.39 $479.32
$117.74 $621.00 $1,132.99 $1,978.98 $1,729.94 $727.20 $92.30
$205.00 $1,279.00 $3,740.00 $4.014.00 $6,040.60 $1,831.70 $659.10
$497.00 $1,852.00 $3,942.00 $6,076.00 $6,477.00 $4.083.00 $564.00
$5,471.87 $20,424.15 $34,174.29 $45,198.77 $40,697.89 $18,852.49 $3,778.72
Golf $98.312.00
Food $22,625.63
Accessories $6,400.15
Clothing $17,769.40
Cart Rental $23.491.00
Total $168,598.18 Record Year




>::cm_ .,<mm_‘-c<-<mmq Comparisons

Rounds of Golf

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
April 190 101 205 164 139 167 163 229
May 626 525 623 788 782 700 674 865
June 1495 1279 1360 1336 1276 1246 1350 1462
July 2658 2659 2649 2743 2613 2547 2733 2289
August 1845 1799 1844 2023 2140 2291 2217 2030
September 937 1122 1210 1107 1067 939 962 1009
October 196 156 322 398 339 276 287 195
Totals 7947 7641 8213 8559 8356 8166 8386 8079 .

Gross Annual Sales

2019 2018 2017 . 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
April $5,471.87 $3,543.74 $7,422.89 S5,788.45 $6,691.05 $7,158.80 $7,410.20 $6,421.40
May $20,424.15 | $17,315.54 $18,183.84 | $23,332.50 $18,937.30 | $18,216.70 $15,384.15 | $18,755.75
June $34,174.29 | $31,093.51 | $30,474.32 | $26,064.04 $24,484.18 | $23,871.05 | $26,948.45 $26,751.90
July $45,198.77 | $48,321.66 | $48,908.68 | $49,295.63 $43,976.13 | $44,406.15 | $42,786.25 $35,941.40
August $40,697.89 | $35,100.40 $34,387.37 | $35,691.11 '$36,735.34 | $38,926.55 |. $31,898.45 | $29,946.20
September | $18,852.49 | $21,228.75 $22,917.25 $18,598.69 | $16,843.93 $13,488.20 | $13,724.20 $13,834.30
October $3,778.72 $2,997.70 $5,033.05 $5,949.40 $5,009.75 $3,978.00 $3,457.30 $2,433.15
Totals $168,598.18 | $159,601.30 | $167,327.40 | $164,719.82 $152,677.68 | $150,045.45 | $141,609.00 $134,084.10




- Type
Non-Resident
Weekday
Non-Resident
Weekend
Resident
Weekday
Resident
Weekend
Pass
Total

Golf
Food
Accessories
Clothing
Cart Rental
Gam/Hdcp
Subtotal
Cart Reg
Total

Grand Beach Golf Course

Rounds of Golf Report
OCT
2019 2018
0 0
7 0
63 134
60 0
66 22
196 156

Financial Data

2019

2018

2017

$ 1,984.00

$ 1,398.00

2,854.00

$ 479.32

$ 559.82

$ 92.30

$ 69.20

348.55

$ 659.10

$ 195.20

$
$ 932.00
$
$

277.50

$ 564.00

$ 704.00

$ 621.00

$ 3,778.72

$ 2,926.22

$ 5,033.05

$ 3,778.72

$ 2,926.22

$ 5,033.05




25000
20000
15000
10000

5000

Nov Jan Mar May July Sept

mBudget =mActual

November 20, 2019
Dear Grand Beach Council,

We are happy to provide you with the November_Golf Course Maintenance
Report.

Financial
Year to date we finished $9,733.60 under budget.

Course News & Conditions

o Leaf clean-up is ongoing.

» Tee and green supplies (pins, flags, tee markers, bunker rakes, etc) have
been removed from the golf course for the winter.

¢ All equipment has been serviced.
The irrigation system is scheduled for final winterization the week of
November 18, 2019. The system was gravity drained prior to final
winterization.

e All lower limbs of evergreen trees have been pruned-up to approximately
4 feet off the ground.

o The scheduled trees for removal and pruning on holes humber 2 & 9 are
complete. The stumps will be ground in December.

Respectfully Submitted,

Clay Putnam
Serviscape; LLC



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

November 15, 2019

HALL - GROUNDS - MAINTENANCE GARAGE

Cleaned Maintenance garage.

STREETS - PARKS - BEACHES

Weekly Brush and Bag Pickup.

Cleaned out storm drains.

Purchased salt and sand for the winter season.

Maintenance department collecting leaves in the Village.
Deutscher Construction finished pouring Pedestrian walkway. Yea!
Removed Tennis and Volleyball nets.

Park drainage project complete. No more flooding!

WATER DEPARTMENT

Sampled water October 26, 2019 and took to New Buffalo water treatment plant for analysis.
Submitted monthly reports for October readings to State of Michigan on November 5, 2019.

EQUIPMENT
Service, Oil and grease equipment.

Respectfully Submitted
Robert Dabbs
Superintendent



Grandi Beach PD Offense Summary
Occurred 10/ 1/2019 10/31/2019

13605 - 36004 Indecent Exposure - o
‘5560 55000 Dog Law Vlolatlons

>94002 9400 Re5|dent|al Alarm False
;99008 9950 Mlscellaneous A55|st Other Pollce Agency
9940 98003 Inspectlons/Investlgatlons Property

j9953 99008 M|scellaneous General Assistance

‘l9954 99008 Mlscellaneous A55|st to Flre Department -
9954 99009 - Miscellaneous - Non- Crlmmal
9955 - 99008 Mrscellaneous Assist to EMS
Total e e s

i
i

NN R NGNGB e

gk
‘.N:

4 Citations were written for October.

Street lights have been fixed and hopefully no more issues.

Michiana PD Offense Summary
Occurred 10/1/2019 - 10/31/2019

;9943 98007 Inspectlons/Investlgatuons Susp|c10us Sltuat|ons o ' 4

9953 99008 Mlscellaneous General Assistance

9954 99008 - Mlscellaneous Assrst to Fire Department

6

1

9954 99009' Mlscellaneous Non Crlmlnal - 1
2

5

9956 - 99008 - Miscellaneous - Assist to Other Police Agency

9957 99008 Mlscellaneous ReSIdentlaI AIarm False

Total




VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH

MONTHLY BUILDING INSPECTION REPORT

PREPARED BY BILL LAMBERT
NOVEMBER 20, 2019

PERMIT# NAME/ADDRESS

2016-24

2018-20

2018-27

2019-06

2019-20

2019-22

2019-23

2019-24

2019-25

2019-26

2019-27

2019-28

STITELER
47110 Oak St
Selling as is
HUNTER

48305 Rohde Ct
Framing
GLEASON
18655 McKean
Framed
SULLIVAN
51317 E Arnold
Framed
NEWELL

50215 Golfview
Finishing
BYRNES

46104 Whitewood
Finishing
KOSTINER
50236 Marjeanette
Not approved yet
JONES

45303 Putters Ln
Framed
CALLAGHAN
52301 Robin Ln
Framing
BLANK

45319 Fairway Dr
Finished
ROONEY

49202 Golfview
Finished
LINGLE

47109 Cedar Ave
Started

WORK TO BE DONE

NEW HOME

NEW HOME

REBUILD

NEW HOME

PORCH

NEW HOME

POOL

GARAGE

NEW HOME

POOL FENCE

REPAIR DECK

REHAB

COST

$400,000

$111,748

$400,000

$550,000

$30,000

$150,000

$20,000

$900,000

$5,171

$20,000

$100,000



2019-29

2019-30

2019-31

2019-32

2019-33

2019-34

ADAMS

52103 Main Dr
Finished
ZALANSKAS
46201 Royal Ave
Finished
ZALANSKAS
46201 Royal Ave
Framing
SHAPIRO

52102 Lake Park
Finishing
O’TOOLE

48314 Reitz Pl
Not approved yet
BENZ

50226 Marjeanette
Started

FENCE

DEMO

REHAB

NEW ROOF

NEW GARAGE

POOL FENCE

$3,702

$100

$300,000

$25,468

$11,042



AGREEMENT FOR EXTRATERRITORIAL POLICE SHARED SERVICES
Between the Villages of Michiana and Grand Beach

This Agreement for Extraterritorial Police Shared Services (“Agreement”) is made this
____day of November, 2019, by and between the VILLAGE OF MICHIANA (the “Village”), a
Michigan municipal corporation whose address is 4000 Cherokee Drive, New Buffalo, Michigan
49117, and the VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH (“Grand Beach”), a Michigan municipal
corporation whose address is 48200 Perkins Blvd., New Buffalo, Michigan 49117.

Recitals

A. The Village is a home rule Village organized and existing under Chapter 16 of the
Revised Statutes of 1846, MCL 41.1 ef seq., and Grand Beach is a home rule Village
organized and existing under the Home Rule Village Act, Act 79 of 1909, MCL 117.1 e¢

seq.

B. The Village and Grand Beach are local governmental units under the Urban
Cooperation Act of 1967, MCL 124.501 et seq. (the “Urban Cooperation Act”).

C. The Act provides that local governmental units may enter into inter-local
agreements providing for the joint exercise of any power, privilege, or authority that the
local governmental units share in common and that each might exercise separately.

D. The Village operates a Village Police Department (“Police Department”),
comprised of one police station, all equipment and apparatus necessary for police
operations, and is staffed by a Police Chief, a Lieutenant, and one other full time
Patrolman. Grand Beach is comprised of one police station, owns two police patrol
vehicles and engages two full time Police Officers. Both departments agree to maintain
full time staffing at these levels under this agreement.

E. The Village and Grand Beach wish to enter into an inter-local agreement to
govern the provision of Police Shared Services by the Village within the territorial limits
of Grand Beach and the Village.

Agreement

In exchange for the consideration identified in this Agreement, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Police Shared Services. Grand Beach agrees to purchase from the Village and the
Village agrees to provide to Grand Beach the following Police Shared Services (“Police
Shared Services™):

a) General Patrol
b) Speed Enforcement
c) Criminal Enforcement

1of1



d) Code Enforcement
9] Services of Chief Layman to act as Chief of Police for the Village of
Grand Beach in all official and management capacities.

2. Shared services Area. The Village shall provide Police Shared Services of and
compensation to the Village for Police Shared Services as indicated in this Agreement to
Grand Beach within the jurisdictional limits of Grand Beach existing on the date of this
Agreement. Should additional territory be annexed from the Village to Grand Beach, or
detached from Grand Beach to the Village, monthly payment for Police Shared Services
pursuant to paragraph 5 herein shall be increased or decreased proportionally by area
added or subtracted immediately upon the annexation or detachment. Grand Beach shall
immediately notify the Village upon the filing of any such petition for annexation and/or
detachment.

3. Allocation of Resources.

a. Personnel. The parties understand the Police Department officer in charge
of the particular scene shall exercise his or her reasonable judgment to determine,
in consideration of established policies, guidelines, procedures, and practices,
how to best allocate the available resources of the Police Department under the
circumstances in any given situation. Failure to provide Police Shared Services
because of conditions beyond the control of the Village shall not be deemed a
breach of this contract.

b. No Additional Equipment Needed. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed as requiring either party to acquire any specialized equipment to
provide Police Shared Services, and Grand Beach acknowledges and agrees that
the Village has the necessary equipment and personnel required to provide Police
Shared Services to Grand Beach under this Agreement.

c. Police Vehicle Use and Rotation. Both the Village and Grand Beach agree
to individually maintain a minimum of one (1) police vehicle in good working
condition at all times. A third police vehicle will be kept in service as a back-up
vehicle to be used as needed, and the intent of the parties is that the third vehicle
will be removed from service when one of the primary police vehicles is replaced,
with that replaced vehicle becoming the third vehicle. Ownership of the third
vehicle at the time this Agreement is signed is vested in Grand Beach. The
expenses of maintaining the third vehicle will be shared by both parties after
November 21. 2019. After one of the municipality’s vehicles is chosen to be
replaced as the next active-duty vehicle when the third car is retired, the other
municipality will be responsible to budget for and provide the next replacement
car, and thus the parties will rotate, buying every other primary vehicle. This
rotation of replacing the third car as backup will continue as long as this
agreement is in place. If the agreement is terminated for any reason, the
municipality that owns the current third vehicle shall become solely financially
responsible for the maintenance and all upkeep for the vehicle.

20f2



4, Police Advisory Board. In order to provide for Leadership and guidance to the
Chief of Police, both the Village and Grand Beach will create a Police Advisory Board.
That board for both the Village and Grand Beach will include one elected Council
member and one Council Appointed member. Those 4 individuals acting as the Police
Advisory Board will act as one to provide leadership and employee guidance to the acting
Chief of Police. When a conflict that cannot be resolved by the Police Advisory Board
and the Chief of Police, a mediator specializing in employment relations from Citizens
Mediation in St. Joseph, Michigan, shall act as the final arbitrator to resolve the conflict
and provide objective guidance to the Chief of Police. Formal yearly reviews are to take
place in May of each year.

5. No Guarantee. The Village will provide Police Shared Services within the
jurisdictional limits of Grand Beach in the same manner and under the same priority as it
provides Police Shared Services within the jurisdictional limits of the Village.
Notwithstanding, the parties understand and agree that the Village makes no guarantee
that the Police Shared Services it actually provides in a given situation will meet any
particular criteria or standard.

6. Payment. Grand Beach agrees to pay the Village a flat monthly rate, due upon the
first day of every month, in the amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($2,500.00), in exchange for Police Shared Services provided under this Agreement by
the Village.

7. Ownership. The Village shall retain ownership of any and all assets and
equipment of the Police Department, and this Agreement does not vest any interest in any
of the Police Department’s assets or equipment in Grand Beach. Grand Beach shall retain
ownership of any and all assets and equipment of Grand Beach, and this Agreement does
not vest any interest in any of Grand Beach assets and equipment in the Village.

8. Employees. It is understood and agreed that neither party shall have any
responsibility whatsoever toward the employees of the other party, including any
employment related issues. Village employees shall not be deemed to be employees of
Grand Beach, and Grand Beach employees shall not be deemed employees of the Village.
No employees, contractors, and/or Police Officers of Grand Beach are transferred to the
Village by way of this Agreement and vice versa. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to create a contract for employment under any circumstance. Should Grand
Beach reduce the number of Police employees, the Village reserves the right to
renegotiate the terms of this Agreement, or to terminate this Agreement.

9. Insurance. The Village shall maintain general liability insurance for its services,
and Grand Beach shall maintain general liability insurance for the term of this Agreement
and any extensions thereof. Both parties shall also maintain current automobile and
property insurance coverage. Either Village may show proof of such insurance.

3of3



10.  Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party hereto agrees
to defend and hold harmless the other party against any claims brought or actions filed
against such party for injury to, death of, or damage to the property of any third person or
persons arising from the other party’s performance under this contract for services.

11. No Waiver. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive or limit any immunity
from, or limitation on, liability available to either party, whether set forth in Act 170 of
1964, the Urban Cooperation Act or otherwise.

12.  Service Agreement. This is an agreement for services. The parties do not intend
to undertake or create, and nothing herein shall be construed as creating, a joint authority,
joint venture, or joint enterprise between the parties outside of their authority to contract
for services pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act.

13. Term. This Agreement shall commence on the effective date given above and
shall expire five (5) years from that date unless earlier terminated as provided herein.
This Agreement may be terminated by either party providing a one (1) year written notice
to the other party at the end of the fourth (4™) year of the original five (5) year agreement.
If no termination is given, the agreement shall remain and continue in full force and
effect until either party provides a one (1) year notice to terminate. If either party
breaches this Agreement by failing to meet its obligations as defined herein, including
failure or inability to pay the monthly payment set forth in Section 5, the non-breaching
party shall send the other party a 10 Day Notice to Cure. If the breach or nonpayment is
not cured within 10 days, the parties may take any further action deemed necessary under
Section 15 herein.

14. Notice. Notice shall be provided in writing, by personal service and/or certified
mail, return receipt requested. Notice shall be provided as follows:

If to Village:

Village President
Village of Michiana
4000 Cherokee Drive
New Buffalo, MI 49117

If to Grand Beach:

Village President
Village of Grand Beach
48200 Perkins Blvd.
New Buffalo, MI 49177

15.  Default. Upon default, including nonpayment of any payments due under this

Agreement, the non-defaulting party may pursue any and all remedies provided by law or
equity subject to Section 13. The prevailing party in any action to enforce this

4 of 4



Agreement or to obtain legal or equitable relief for a default under this Agreement shall
be entitled to recover its attorney fees and costs from the other party.

16. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed, and enforced
pursuant to and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

17.  Assignment. No assignment of this Agreement or the rights and obligations
hereunder shall be valid without the prior written consent of both parties.

18.  Waiver of Breach. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any
provision of this Agreement shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any
subsequent breach of the same or other provision hereof.

19.  Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be
unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceability thereof shall not affect the remainder
of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect and be enforceable in
accordance with its terms.

20.  Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or supplemented only by a
written instrument signed by the parties.

21.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, as it may be amended or supplemented from
time to time, constitutes the complete agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, oral and written.

22.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts
and each such counterpart shall be considered a valid original.

23. Successors. This Agreement shall bind the Village and Grand Beach, as well as
their respective officers, agents, and successors in interest.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
date first written above by authority of the respective Village and Grand Beach Council.

VILLAGE OF MICHIANA

By:

Timothy Iverson, Village President

By:

Anne Heywood, Clerk

50f5



VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH

By:

Deborah Lindley, Village President

By:

Mary Robertson, Clerk

60f6



Grand Beach Planning Commission Zoning Ordinance Amendments Recommendations

(2019)

The Planning Commission (PC) has been developing and reviewing possible Village
Zoning Ordinance (ZO) amendments for some time. Pursuant to the ZO Amendment
provisions, after appropriate notice, the PC held a public hearing and meeting on
November 7, 2019 and recommends the Village Council adopt the following attached
amendments.

Several proposed amendments were not recommended by the PC —they have also been
attached. These amendments were directed at the High Density District and proposed
allowing certain utility units (window air conditioners, A/C condensers, generators, etc.)
to be placed in the limited setbacks in those areas. The PC felt there had not been
sufficient need demonstrated to allow noise emitting utility units in the very narrow
setbacks between neighbors’ properties in that district.

Raymond J. Kelly
Planning Commission
November 8, 2019

Please note that the Zoning Ordinance, Article XVIl “Amending the Zoning Ordinance,”
Section 17.05 requires that not only the Planning Commission but also the Village
Council must make the required findings when adopting amendments and make them
part of the record. Therefore it is suggested that the VC either adopt the findings made
pursuant to section 17.05 by the PC or make its own findings that the amendments
adopted benefit “the general health, safety, welfare, comfort and convenience of the
citizens of the Village,” and include such actions in the VC meeting minutes.



2019 GRAND BEACH ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS RECOMMENDED
BY PLANNING COMMISSION

Definition Changes

Fence — (Definition) (Remove “permanent”)

)ermanant partition, structure or gate erected as a dividing marker, barrier or
enclosure, and not a part of a principal building or structure or other accessory

structure.

Lot Coverage (Definition) {(Changes to include that decks less than 12” above ground
are excluded)

Lot Coverage — That percentage of the lot or parcel covered by all buildings and
structures located in the lot or parcel. When determining the percent of lot coverage on
any lots or parcels in all Zoning Districts, all buildings and structures (any impervious
material) whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface shall be
included in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface water
percolation or necessary on-site impoundment in instances of excessive rainfall,
flooding or other water accumulation circumstances. Brick pavers shall be calculated
based on manufacturer specifications for installation and rate of absorption. Permeable
decks less than 12” above ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall be
excluded.

Section 4.03, 5.03, 6.03 — Permitted Accessory Uses

(Remove from Item C. “Pools, Including, Hot Tubs, Jacuzzis, Whirlpools, Other Pools
and Ponds”)

Page 2 of 9



(ADD NEW SECTION-Will Be Section D) Outdoor Hot Tubs, Spas, Jacuzzis and

Whirlpools

. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool regulated by this section shall be

constructed, installed, enlarged or altered until a permit has been
obtained from the Building Inspector.

. The hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall satisfy the rear yard setback

standard of the district in which it is located.

. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located less than fifty (50)

feet from any front lot line.

. If electrical service drop conductors or other utility wires cross under or

over a proposed hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool area, the applicant
shall make satisfactory arrangements with the utility involved for the
relocation of wires before a permit shall be issued only if the hot tub,
spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is located at least ten (10) feet from the nearest
power line or any accessory to it.

. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located in an easement.

. For the protection of the public, all hot tubs, spas, Jacuzzis and

whirlpools shall be equipped with a locking hard cover that shall be
locked at all times when the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is
unoccupied.

. All other setback and other requirements of the district shall be

satisfied.

Section 4.03, 5.03, 6.03 — Permitted Accessory Uses

E. (Will change to Section F) Outdoor, detached utility units (such as air
conditioning condensers, pool equipment or generators) shall be considered
accessory to the principal use located on the site and are permitted to be
located adjacent to the principal structure to which it is associated. The
installation or relocation of such utility units require a valid building permit

Page 3 of 9



issued by the Zoning Administrator and must satisfy all minimum setback

requirements and shall be installed in compliance with the requirements of
the Michigan Building Code. All utility units should be contained where
possible in an aesthetically pleasing enclosure in order to muffle the sound
emitted from the utility unit.

Section 4.06, 5.06, 6.06 — Dimensional Requirements (Changes to include that decks less

than 12” above ground are excluded.)

Lot Coverage Inclusions: When determining the percent of lot coverage on
any lots or parcels, all buildings and structures (any impervious material),
whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface, shall be
included in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface
water percolation or necessary on-site impoundment in instances of
excessive rainfall, flooding or other water accumulation circumstances.
Brick pavers shall be calculated based on manufacturer specifications for
installation and rate of absorption. Permeable decks less than 12” above
ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall be excluded.

Section 4.07, 5.07, 6.07 — Fences

A.

The erection, construction, or alteration of any fence or other type of
protective barrier shall be approved through permit by the Zoning
Administrator as to their conforming to the requirements of the zoning
districts wherein they are required.

Any existing fence not in conformance with this Ordinance shall not be
altered or modified, without approval of the Zoning Administrator and
only in such manner as to reduce the non-conformity. Fences shall
conform to the following requirements:

1. No fence shall hereafter be erected along the line dividing lots or
parcels of land or located within any required side or rear yard in
excess of three (3) feet in height above the grade of the surrounding
land, except fences enclosing a permitted pool area shall be of a
height of six feet. If placed on a man-made elevated surface, that
elevation above the natural grade will be considered in the total

Page 4 of 9




fence height measurement. When natural grade is questioned, the
Village Council reserves all rights to establish the final fence height.

. Barbed wire, spikes, nails or any other sharp point or instrument of
any kind on top or on the sides of any fence, electric current or
charge in said fences is prohibited. Barbed wire cradles may be
placed on top of fences enclosing public utility buildings and
structures and elsewhere or whenever deemed by the Village Council
to be necessary in the interests of public safety, and with the
approval of the Village Council the height of fences enclosing utility
buildings and structures may be a maximum of eight (8) feet in
height.

. All fences shall be constructed and maintained in a sound manner
to assure long-term structural integrity and visual character.

. Fences are to be constructed of wood, metal, vinyl, composite
material or aluminum. Examples of a fence would include, but not
be limited to the following: a chain link of aluminum or metal posts,
traditional board and batten fence, a traditional fence with lattice
top, a full lattice or trellis fence with posts or a similar structure, a
scalloped or arched picket fence, a solid wood, milled stockade
fence, a French or Gothic picket fence, or arched or scalloped picket
fence.

. Fences on all lots in all Residential Districts which extend toward the
front of the lot, past the front line of the main building shall not
exceed three (3) feet in height in all street and waterfront yards.

. No fence or structure shall be erected, established or maintained on
any corner lot which will obstruct the view of a vehicle approaching
the intersection, and shall meet the requirements of Section
4.07(B.1). Use same for Section 5.07(B.1) or 6.07(B.1).

. No fence, wall, hedge, screen, sign, structure, vegetation, planting or
other obstruction shall be higher than three (3) feet above street
grade on any corner lot or parcel in the zoning district requiring front
and side yards within the triangular area formed by the intersecting

Page 5 of 9



street right-of-way lines and a straight line joining the two street
lines at points which are twenty (20) feet distant from the point of
intersection, measured along the street right-of-way lines.

8. Fences shall not be erected within any street right-of-way,
easement, public property or neighboring property.

9. The finished side of the fence shall face the abutting property.

Pods, Dumpsters and Trailers

[New HDR, MDR and LDR separate Sections 4.14, 5.14, 6.14]

Sections 4.14, 5.14, 6.14 Temporary Structures

A. Temporary Construction Buildings, Construction Trailers, Portable Restrooms and
Storage Pods Incidental to Construction Work

Temporary construction buildings, construction trailers, portable restrooms and
storage pods incidental to construction work may be placed on a lot subject to the
following conditions:

1. They may only be used for the temporary storage of materials, tools, supplies
and equipment for construction management, temporary storage of building
contents such as furniture during remodeling, and for temporary on-site
sanitation facilities related to construction activity on the same property.

2. No more than one temporary construction building, construction trailer or
storage pod is allowed on the property unless remodeling requires the use of a
storage pod for temporary contents storage in addition to a temporary
construction building or trailer. In addition, one portable restroom shall be
allowed on the property.

Page 6 of 9



. They may not be used as a dwelling unit.

Construction buildings, construction trailers and storage pods may be no larger
than 10’ x 20’ in size.

They must be aesthetically pleasing. If there is a question of whether the unit
is aesthetically pleasing, the decision to allow or deny the temporary use of
the unit will be made by the Village Council.

They must be located on private property and no part of any unit shall be
located within the setback, or on a street right-of-way, street, or neighboring
public or private property.

They may be placed on the property only in conjunction with active ongoing
construction or remodeling work. They shall be removed within fifteen (15)
days after completion or abandonment of construction or remodeling work on
the property.

B. Dumpsters

One temporary dumpster for the collection of construction debris shall be
allowed on a construction site subject to the following conditions:

One dumpster may be used for the collection of debris generated by a
construction site. Once filled, it shall be removed within fourteen (14) days.

If it is not being used for collection of debris, it should be removed
immediately.

It shall be removed from the property within fifteen (15) days after completion
or abandonment of construction work on the property.

Section 11.04 Signs in the Residential District

D.

One (1) subdivision sign per entrance for each residential subdivision
provided no sign shall exceed sixteen (16) square feet in area. The

Page 7 of 9



subdivision sign may include the name of the subdivision and a plat of
lots, but nothing additional.

E. In addition, one (1) sign not over sixteen (16) square feet in area
announcing the opening or sale of lots in a legally approved subdivision
may be temporarily erected on each plat or development, provided the
location and information included on proposed sign is approved by the
Building Inspector in_advance of installation and is allowed for a
duration not to exceed one (1) year.

Said sign may include the following information only:
1. Subdivision name and/or company name

Plat map or lot numbers offered for sale

Real estate company name and agent name

Telephone number

Website address

e wWN

In addition, each lot offered for sale within the subdivision shall be allowed one
lot number sign to be posted on the lot, but not on the street right-of-way or
property owned by others. The lot number sign shall not exceed one (1) square
foot in size.

Page 8 of 9



THE FOLLOWING PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS WERE NOT
RECOMMENDED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION

Setback (Definition) (Remove “window mounted air conditioners”)

Setback — The minimum distance between a front, side, or rear lot line and the nearest
point of the closest building projected to the ground if it is not already on the ground.
Th|s shall include any attached projections such as bay windows, cantilevers, roof eaves,
s, and decks. Each zoning district provides minimum
setback requirements for each yard (see Yard).

Section 6.03 — Permitted Accessory Uses

E. (Will change to Section F) Outdoor, detached utility units (such as air
conditioning condensers, pool equipment or generators) shall be considered
accessory to the principal use located on the site and are permitted to be located
adjacent to the principal structure to which it is associated. The installation or
relocation of such utility units require a valid building permit issued by the Zoning
Administrator and shall be installed in compliance with the requirements of the
Michigan Building Code. All utility units should be contained where possible in an
aesthetically pleasing enclosure in order to muffle the sound emitted from the
utility unit. No utility unit shall be located more than two (2) feet into the side
yard or back yard. (This last bolded and underlined sentence was not
recommended to be included in section 6.03.)

Page 9 of 9



Minutes

Grand Beach Planning Commission
Regular Meeting

November 7, 2019

Chairperson Raymond Kelly called the meeting to order at 5:55 pm CST/ 6:55
pm EST. Planning Commission (PC) members Laurie Roche, Patrick O’Leary,
Frank Giglio, and James Bracewell and Zoning Administrator Bill Lambert were

present.

Housekeepinq:

O’Leary moved seconded by Kelly and the Agenda was adopted 5-0.
Roche moved seconded by Giglio and the September 10, 2019 PC regular

meeting minutes were approved 5-0.

New Business:

Proposed ZO amendments

The Commissioners discussed, further revised and approved proposed
amendments, considering the comments from the public hearing and made the
findings required under section 17.05 of the ZO to recommend certain

amendments to the Village Council (VC):

. }Lot coverage definition and sections 4.06L, 5.05L and 6.06L were revised

and recommended.

e Removal of window mounted air conditioners from the Setback deflnltlon

'~ was not recommended.

e New sections 4.03D, 5.03D and 6.03D for hot tubs, Jacuzzis, etc. were
revised to eliminate proposed subparagraph 2, and add a final
subparagraph to state that all other applicable setbacks and requirements
for the zoning district remain required.

e Sections 4.03 new F and 5.03 new F were revised to include “All utility
units should be contained where possible in an aesthetically pleasing
enclosure in order to muffle the sound emitted from the utility unit”.
Proposed section 6.03 new F was revised to eliminate the last sentence
providing utility units could be located in side and back yard setbacks.

e The remaining proposed amendments were recommended for adoption by

the Village Council.

Following discussion of the factors and findings required by Section 17.05 of the
ZO to recommend the amendments as revised, the Commission made the

following findings:

-« The amendments are justified by a change in conditions since the original
ordinance was adopted,;



 The precedent, and the possible effects of such precedent which might
likely result from approval will be positive;

* There will be no difficulty in the ability of the Village or other government
agencies to provide any services, facilities, and/or programs that might be
required as a result of the amendments;

e The amendments are consistent with the adopted developmental policies

. of the Village and other government units;
e The amendments will further the goals and objectives of the Village

Master Plan; A
e These amendments will benefit the general health, safety, welfare, comfort

and convenience of the citizens of the Village.

Motion to adopt the findings pursuant to Section 17.05 was made by Kelly
seconded by O’Leary and passed 5-0.

Motion to recommend to the Village Council the revised amendments for
adoption was made by Giglio seconded by Roche and passed 5-0.

Kelly will forward the PC’s recommended ZO amendments, including those not
recommended, to the Village Council.

Kelly and the Commissioners publicly thanked Village Clerk/Treasurer Mary
~ Robertson and Zoning Administrator Bill Lambert for their time and effort in
proposing, researching and participating in the process that resulted in these ZO

amendments. '

PC Annual Report to VC

The Commissioners reviewed and adopted the draft PC 2019 Annual Report to
the VC. Unless there are more PC meetings and actions before year end, it will

be sent to the VC in December. :

Adjournment:

There being no further business, O’Leary moved to adjourn seconded by Roche
and the meeting was concluded at 6:10 pm CST/7:10 pm EST.

Respecffully Submitted,

Patrick O’Leary
Planning Commission Secretary



VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
COUNTY OF BERRIEN
STATE OF MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE 2019-98
Effective December 16, 2019

An Ordinance to amend the provisions of Ordinance No. 2010-80, the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach.

THE VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH ORDAINS:

Section 1. Section 2.02 of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand Beach, Definitions, “Fence” is
hereby amended to read as follows:

Fence — A partition, structure or gate erected as a dividing marker, barrier or enclosure, and not a part of a
principal building or structure or other accessory structure.

Section 2. Section 2.02, Definitions, “Lot Coverage” of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand
Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Lot Coverage — That percentage of the lot or parcel covered by all buildings and structures located in the lot
or parcel. When determining the percent of lot coverage on any lots or parcels in all Zoning Districts, all
buildings and structures, whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface, shall be included
in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface water percolation or necessary on-site
impoundment in instances of excessive rainfall, flooding or other water accumulation circumstances. Brick
pavers shall be calculated based on manufacturer specifications for installation and rate of absorption.
Permeable decks less than 12” above ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall be excluded.

Section 3. Section 4.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, the title of Section C of the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

C. Swimming Pools

(Section 4.03C, subsections 1-7 will remain unchanged.)

Section 4. Section 5.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, the title of Section C of the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

C. Swimming Pools

(Section 5.03C, subsections 1-7 will remain unchanged.)

Section 5. Section 6.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, the title of Section C of the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Page 1 of 12



C. Swimming Pools

(Section 6.03C, subsections 1-7 will remain unchanged.)

Section 6. Section 4.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section D shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of
the Village of Grand Beach to read as follows:

D. Outdoor Hot Tubs, Spas. Jacuzzis and Whirlpools

1. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool regulated by this section shall be constructed, installed, enlarged or
altered until a permit has been obtained from the Building Inspector.

2. The hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall satisfy the rear yard setback standard of the district in which it
is located.

3. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located less than fifty (50) feet from any front lot line.

4. 1If electrical service drop conductors or other utility wires cross under or over a proposed hot tub, spa,
Jacuzzi or whirlpool area, the applicant shall make satisfactory arrangements with the utility involved for
the relocation of wires before a permit shall be issued only if the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is
located at least ten (10) feet from the nearest power line or any accessory to it.

5. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located in an easement.

6. For the protection of the public, all hot tubs, spas, Jacuzzis and whirlpools shall be equipped with a locking
hard cover that shall be locked at all times when the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is unoccupied.

7. All other setback and other requirements of the district shall be satisfied.
Section 7. Section 5.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section D shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Grand Beach to read as follows:

D. Outdoor Hot Tubs, Spas, Jacuzzis and Whirlpools

1. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool regulated by this section shall be constructed, installed, enlarged or
altered until a permit has been obtained from the Building Inspector.

2. The hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall satisfy the rear yard setback standard of the district in which it
is located.

3. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located less than fifty (50) feet from any front lot line.

4. Tf electrical service drop conductors or other utility wires cross under or over a proposed hot tub, spa,
Jacuzzi or whirlpool area, the applicant shall make satisfactory arrangements with the utility involved for
the relocation of wires before a permit shall be issued only if the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is
located at least ten (10) feet from the nearest power line or any accessory to it.

5. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located in an easement.
Page 2 of 12



6. For the protection of the public, all hot tubs, spas, Jacuzzis and whirlpools shall be equipped with a locking
hard cover that shall be locked at all times when the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is unoccupied.

7. All other setback and other requirements of the district shall be satisfied.
Section 8. Section 6.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section D shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Grand Beach to read as follows:

D. Outdoor Hot Tubs, Spas, Jacuzzis and Whirlpools

1. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool regulated by this section shall be constructed, installed, enlarged or
altered until a permit has been obtained from the Building Inspector.

2. The hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall satisfy the rear yard setback standard of the district in which it
is located.

3. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located less than fifty (50) feet from any front lot line.

4. If electrical service drop conductors or other utility wires cross under or over a proposed hot tub, spa,
Jacuzzi or whirlpool area, the applicant shall make satisfactory arrangements with the utility involved for
the relocation of wires before a permit shall be issued only if the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is -
located at least ten (10) feet from the nearest power line or any accessory to it.

5. No hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool shall be located in an easement.

6. For the protection of the public, all hot tubs, spas, Jacuzzis and whirlpools shall be equipped with a locking
hard cover that shall be locked at all times when the hot tub, spa, Jacuzzi or whirlpool is unoccupied.

7. All other setback and other requirements of the district shall be satisfied.

Section 9. Section 4.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section E of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand
Beach is hereby amended and shall become Section F to read as follows:

Outdoor, detached utility units (such as air conditioning condensers, pool equipment or generators) shall be
considered accessory to the principal use located on the site and are permitted to be located adjacent to the
principal structure to which it is associated. The installation or relocation of such utility units require a valid
building permit issued by the Zoning Administrator and must satisfy all minimum setback requirements and
shall be installed in compliance with the requirements of the Michigan Building Code. All utility units should
be contained where possible in an aesthetically pleasing enclosure in order to muffle the sound emitted from the
utility unit.

Section 10. Section 5.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section E of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended and shall become Section F to read as follows:

Outdoor, detached utility units (such as air conditioning condensers, pool equipment or generators) shall be
considered accessory to the principal use located on the site and are permitted to be located adjacent to the
principal structure to which it is associated. The installation or relocation of such

Page 3 of 12



utility units require a valid building permit issued by the Zoning Administrator and must satisfy all minimum
setback requirements and shall be installed in compliance with the requirements of the Michigan Building Code.
All utility units should be contained where possible in an aesthetically pleasing enclosure in order to muffle the
sound emitted from the utility unit.

Section 11. Section 6.03, Permitted Accessory Uses, Section E of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended and shall become Section F to read as follows:

Outdoor, detached utility units (such as air conditioning condensers, pool equipment or generators) shall be
considered accessory to the principal use located on the site and are permitted to be located adjacent to the
principal structure to which it is associated. The installation or relocation of such

utility units require a valid building permit issued by the Zoning Administrator and must satisfy all minimum
setback requirements and shall be installed in compliance with the requirements of the Michigan Building Code.
All utility units should be contained where possible in an aesthetically pleasing enclosure in order to muffle the
sound emitted from the utility unit.

Section 12. Section 4.06, Dimensional Requirements, Section L of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Lot Coverage Inclusions: When determining the percent of lot coverage on any lots or parcels, all buildings
and structures (any impervious material), whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface,
shall be included in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface water percolation or
necessary on-site impoundment in instances of excessive rainfall, flooding or other water accumulation
circumstances. Brick pavers shall be calculated based on manufacturer specifications for installation and
rate of absorption. Permeable decks less than 12” above ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator
shall be excluded.

Section 13. Section 5.06, Dimensional Requirements, Section L of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Lot Coverage Inclusions: When determining the percent of lot coverage on any lots or parcels, all buildings
and structures (any impervious material), whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface,
shall be included in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface water percolation or
necessary on-site impoundment in instances of excessive rainfall, flooding or other water accumulation
circumstances. Brick pavers shall be calculated based on manufacturer specifications for installation and
rate of absorption. Permeable decks less than 12” above ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator
shall be excluded.

Section 14. Section 6.06, Dimensional Requirements, Section L of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Lot Coverage Inclusions: When determining the percent of lot coverage on any lots or parcels, all buildings
and structures (any impervious material), whether above or below ground level or on the ground surface,
shall be included in the computations so as to provide greater assurance for surface water percolation or
necessary on-site impoundment in instances of excessive rainfall, flooding or other water accumulation
circumstances. Brick pavers shall be calculated based on manufacturer specifications for installation and

Page 4 of 12



rate of absorption. Permeable decks less than 12 above ground as determined by the Zoning Administrator
shall be excluded.

Section 15. Section 4.07, Fences, Section B of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand Beach is

hereby amended to read as follows:

Any existing fence not in conformance with this Ordinance shall not be altered or modified, without approval of the
Zoning Administrator and only in such manner as to reduce the non-conformity. Fences shall conform to the
following requirements:

1.

No fence shall hereafter be erected along the line dividing lots or parcels of land or located within any
required side or rear yard in excess of three (3) feet in height above the grade of the surrounding land;
except fences enclosing a permitted pool area shall be of a height of six (6) feet. If placed on a man-made
elevated surface, that elevation above the natural grade will be considered in the total fence height
measurement. When natural grade is questioned, the Village Council reserves all rights to establish the
final fence height.

Barbed wire, spikes, nails or any other sharp point or instrument of any kind on top or on the sides of any
fence, electric current or charge in said fences is prohibited. Barbed wire cradles may be placed on top of
fences enclosing public utility buildings and structures and elsewhere or whenever deemed by the Village
Council to be necessary in the interests of public safety, and with the approval of the Village Council the
height of fences enclosing utility buildings and structures may be a maximum of eight (8) feet in height.

All fences shall be constructed and maintained in a sound manner to assure long-term structural integrity
and visual character.

Fences are to be constructed of wood, metal, vinyl, composite material or aluminum. Examples of a fence
would include, but not be limited to the following: a chain link of aluminum or metal posts, traditional
board and batten fence, a traditional fence with lattice top, a full lattice or trellis fence with posts or a
similar structure, a scalloped or arched picket fence, a solid wood, milled stockade fence, a French or
Gothic picket fence, or arched or scalloped picket fence.

Fences on all lots in all Residential Districts which extend toward the front of the lot, past the front line of
the main building shall not exceed three (3) feet in height in all street and waterfront yards.

No fence or structure shall be erected, established or maintained on any corner lot which will obstruct the
view of a vehicle approaching the intersection, and shall meet the requirements of Section 4.07(B.1).

No fence, wall, hedge, screen, sign, structure, vegetation, planting or other obstruction shall be higher than
three (3) feet above street grade on any corner lot or parcel in the zoning district requiring front and side
yards within the triangular area formed by the intersecting street right-of-way lines and a straight line
joining the two street lines at points which are twenty (20) feet distant from the point of intersection,
measured along the street right-of-way lines.

Fences shall not be erected within any street right-of-way, easement, public property or neighboring
property.

The finished side of the fence shall face the abutting property.

Page 5 of 12



Section 16. Section 5.07, Fences, Section B of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand Beach is

hereby amended to read as follows:

Any existing fence not in conformance with this Ordinance shall not be altered or modified, without approval of the
Zoning Administrator and only in such manner as to reduce the non-conformity. Fences shall conform to the
following requirements:

1.

No fence shall hereafter be erected along the line dividing lots or parcels of land or located within any
required side or rear yard in excess of three (3) feet in height above the grade of the surrounding land;
except fences enclosing a permitted pool area shall be of a height of six (6) feet. If placed on a man-made
elevated surface, that elevation above the natural grade will be considered in the total fence height
measurement. When natural grade is questioned, the Village Council reserves all rights to establish the
final fence height.

Barbed wire, spikes, nails or any other sharp point or instrument of any kind on top or on the sides of any
fence, electric current or charge in said fences is prohibited. Barbed wire cradles may be placed on top of
fences enclosing public utility buildings and structures and elsewhere or whenever deemed by the Village
Council to be necessary in the interests of public safety, and with the approval of the Village Council the

height of fences enclosing utility buildings and structures may be a maximum of eight (8) feet in height.

All fences shall be constructed and maintained in a sound manner to assure long-term structural integrity
and visual character.

Fences are to be constructed of wood, metal, vinyl, composite material or aluminum. Examples of a fence
would include, but not be limited to the following: a chain link of aluminum or metal posts, traditional
board and batten fence, a traditional fence with lattice top, a full lattice or trellis fence with posts or a
similar structure, a scalloped or arched picket fence, a solid wood, milled stockade fence, a French or
Gothic picket fence, or arched or scalloped picket fence.

Fences on all lots in all Residential Districts which extend toward the front of the lot, past the front line of
the main building shall not exceed three (3) feet in height in all street and waterfront yards.

No fence or structure shall be erected, established or maintained on any corner lot which will obstruct the
view of a vehicle approaching the intersection, and shall meet the requirements of Section 5.07(B.1).

No fence, wall, hedge, screen, sign, structure, vegetation, planting or other obstruction shall be higher than
three (3) feet above street grade on any corner lot or parcel in the zoning district requiring front and side
yards within the triangular area formed by the intersecting street right-of-way lines and a straight line
joining the two street lines at points which are twenty (20) feet distant from the point of intersection,
measured along the street right-of-way lines.

Fences shall not be erected within any street right-of-way, easement, public property or neighboring
property.

The finished side of the fence shall face the abutting property.

Section 17. Section 6.07, Fences, Section B of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Grand Beach is

hereby amended to read as follows:

Page 6 of 12



Any existing fence not in conformance with this Ordinance shall not be altered or modified, without approval of the
Zoning Administrator and only in such manner as to reduce the non-conformity. Fences shall conform to the
following requirements:

1.

No fence shall hereafter be erected along the line dividing lots or parcels of land or located within any
required side or rear yard in excess of three (3) feet in height above the grade of the surrounding land;
except fences enclosing a permitted pool area shall be of a height of six (6) feet. If placed on a man-made
elevated surface, that elevation above the natural grade will be considered in the total fence height
measurement. When natural grade is questioned, the Village Council reserves all rights to establish the
final fence height.

Barbed wire, spikes, nails or any other sharp point or instrument of any kind on top or on the sides of any
fence, electric current or charge in said fences is prohibited. Barbed wire cradles may be placed on top of
fences enclosing public utility buildings and structures and elsewhere or whenever deemed by the Village
Council to be necessary in the interests of public safety, and with the approval of the Village Council the
height of fences enclosing utility buildings and structures may be a maximum of eight (8) feet in height.

All fences shall be constructed and maintained in a sound manner to assure long-term structural integrity
and visual character.

Fences are to be constructed of wood, metal, vinyl, composite material or aluminum. Examples of a fence
would include, but not be limited to the following: a chain link of aluminum or metal posts, traditional
board and batten fence, a traditional fence with lattice top, a full lattice or trellis fence with posts or a
similar structure, a scalloped or arched picket fence, a solid wood, milled stockade fence, a French or
Gothic picket fence, or arched or scalloped picket fence.

Fences on all lots in all Residential Districts which extend toward the front of the lot, past the front line of
the main building shall not exceed three (3) feet in height in all street and waterfront yards.

No fence or structure shall be erected, established or maintained on any corner lot which will obstruct the
view of a vehicle approaching the intersection, and shall meet the requirements of Section 6.07(B.1).

No fence, wall, hedge, screen, sign, structure, vegetation, planting or other obstruction shall be higher than
three (3) feet above street grade on any corner lot or parcel in the zoning district requiring front and side
yards within the triangular area formed by the intersecting street right-of-way lines and a straight line
joining the two street lines at points which are twenty (20) feet distant from the point of intersection,
measured along the street right-of-way lines.

Fences shall not be erected within any street right-of-way, easement, public property or neighboring
property.

The finished side of the fence shall face the abutting property.

Section 18. Section 4.14, Temporary Structures shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of

Grand Beach to read as follows:

Temporary Structures

Page 7 of 12



A. Temporary Construction Buildings, Construction Trailers, Portable Restrooms and Storage Pods Incidental

to Construction Work

Temporary construction buildings, construction trailers, portable restrooms and storage pods incidental to
construction work may be placed on a lot subject to the following conditions:

1.

They may only be used for the temporary storage of materials, tools, supplies and equipment for
construction management, temporary storage of building contents such as furniture during remodeling,
and for temporary on-site sanitation facilities related to construction activity on the same property.

No more than one temporary construction building, construction trailer or storage pod is allowed on the
property unless remodeling requires the use of a storage pod for temporary contents storage in addition
to a temporary construction building or trailer. In addition, one portable restroom shall be allowed on

the property.

They may not be used as a dwelling unit.
Construction buildings, construction trailers and storage pods may be no larger than 10’ x 20’ in size.

They must be aesthetically pleasing. If there is a question of whether the unit is aesthetically pleasing,
the decision to allow or deny the temporary use of the unit will be made by the Village Council.

They must be located on private property and no part of any unit shall be located within the setback, or
on a street right-of-way, street, or neighboring public or private property.

They may be placed on the property only in conjunction with active ongoing construction or
remodeling work. They shall be removed within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of
construction or remodeling work on the property.

B. Dumpsters

One temporary dumpster for the collection of construction debris shall be allowed on a construction site
subject to the following conditions:

1.

One dumpster may be used for the collection of debris generated by a construction site. Once filled, it
shall be removed within fourteen (14) days.

If it is not being used for collection of debris, it should be removed immediately.

It shall be removed from the property within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of
construction work on the property.

Section 19. Section 5.14, Temporary Structures shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach to read as follows:

Page 8 of 12



Temporary Structures

A. Temporary Construction Buildings, Construction Trailers, Portable Restrooms and Storage Pods Incidental
to Construction Work

Temporary construction buildings, construction trailers, portable restrooms and storage pods incidental to
construction work may be placed on a lot subject to the following conditions:

1. They may only be used for the temporary storage of materials, tools, supplies and equipment for
construction management, temporary storage of building contents such as furniture during remodeling,
and for temporary on-site sanitation facilities related to construction activity on the same property.

2. No more than one temporary construction building, construction trailer or storage pod is allowed on the
property unless remodeling requires the use of a storage pod for temporary contents storage in addition
to a temporary construction building or trailer. In addition, one portable restroom shall be allowed on

the property.
3. They may not be used as a dwelling unit.
4. Construction buildings, construction trailers and storage pods may be no larger than 10’ x 20’ in size.

5. They must be aesthetically pleasing. If there is a question of whether the unit is aesthetically pleasing,
the decision to allow or deny the temporary use of the unit will be made by the Village Council.

6. They must be located on private property and no part of any unit shall be located within the setback, or
on a street right-of-way, street, or neighboring public or private property.

7. They may be placed on the property only in conjunction with active ongoing construction or
remodeling work. They shall be removed within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of
construction or remodeling work on the property.

B. Dumpsters

One temporary dumpster for the collection of construction debris shall be allowed on a construction site
subject to the following conditions:

1. One dumpster may be used for the collection of debris generated by a construction site. Once filled, it
shall be removed within fourteen (14) days.

2. Ifitis not being used for collection of debris, it should be removed immediately.

3. Tt shall be removed from the property within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of
construction work on the property.

Section 20. Section 6.14, Temporary Structures shall be added to the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach to read as follows:

Page 9 of 12



Temporary Structures

A. Temporary Construction Buildings, Construction Trailers, Portable Restrooms and Storage Pods Incidental

to Construction Work

Temporary construction buildings, construction trailers, portable restrooms and storage pods incidental to
construction work may be placed on a lot subject to the following conditions:

1.

They may only be used for the temporary storage of materials, tools, supplies and equipment for
construction management, temporary storage of building contents such as furniture during remodeling,
and for temporary on-site sanitation facilities related to construction activity on the same property.

No more than one temporary construction building, construction trailer or storage pod is allowed on the
property unless remodeling requires the use of a storage pod for temporary contents storage in addition
to a temporary construction building or trailer. In addition, one portable restroom shall be allowed on

the property.
They may not be used as a dwelling unit.

Construction buildings, construction trailers and storage pods may be no larger than 10° x 20” in size.

They must be aesthetically pleasing. If there is a question of whether the unit is aesthetically pleasing,
the decision to allow or deny the temporary use of the unit will be made by the Village Council.

They must be located on private property and no part of any unit shall be located within the setback, or
on a street right-of-way, street, or neighboring public or private property.

7. They may be placed on the property only in conjunction with active ongoing construction or remodeling
work. They shall be removed within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of construction or

remodeling work on the property.

B. Dumpsters

One temporary dumpster for the collection of construction debris shall be allowed on a construction site
subject to the following conditions:

1.

One dumpster may be used for the collection of debris generated by a construction site. Once filled, it
shall be removed within fourteen (14) days.

If it is not being used for collection of debris, it should be removed immediately.

It shall be removed from the property within fifteen (15) days after completion or abandonment of
construction work on the property.

Section 21. Section 11.04, Signs in the Residential District of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of
Grand Beach is hereby amended to read as follows:

Page 10 of 12



Section 11.04 — Signs in the Residential Districts in the LDR, MDR and HDR Districts, only the following signs
shall be permitted:

A. One (1) bulletin board for churches or public buildings not to exceed twelve (12) square feet in area when
located at least twelve (12) feet from all property lines.

B. One (1) professional, home occupation or announcement sign not to exceed two (2) square feet in area and
attached flat against the building,.

C. One (1) temporary, unlighted window sign not to exceed six (6) square feet advertising the construction,
lease or sale of the premises on which it is maintained provided said sign shall be removed upon issuance
of occupancy certificate, or closing. One (1) temporary unlighted real estate sign not to exceed six (6)
square feet may be located on premises being constructed or offered for sale provided clear vision corners
are maintained and provided said sign shall be removed upon issuance of occupancy certificate or closing.
(As amended by ordinance number 2012-83 effective on October 9, 2012)

D. One (1) subdivision sign per entrance for each residential subdivision provided no sign shall exceed sixteen
(16) square feet in area. The subdivision sign may include the name of the subdivision and a plat of lots,
but nothing additional.

E. In addition, one (1) sign not over sixteen (16) square feet in area announcing the opening or sale of lots in a
legally approved subdivision may be temporarily erected on each plat or development, provided the
location and information included on proposed sign is approved by the Building Inspector in advance of
installation and is allowed for a duration not to exceed one (1) year.

Said sign may include the following information only:

Subdivision name and/or company name
Plat map or lot numbers offered for sale
Real estate company name and agent name
Telephone number

Website address

oW

In addition, each lot offered for sale within the subdivision shall be allowed one lot number sign to be
posted on the lot, but not on the street right-of-way or property owned by others. The lot number sign shall
not exceed one (1) square foot in size.

No signs shall be placed or posted in any manner upon trees, or utility poles, within the public right of ways or
public beaches.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page 11 of 12



ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

DEBORAH LINDLEY, Council President

MARY J. ROBERTSON, Clerk

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Village
Council of the Village of Grand Beach, County of Berrien, State of Michigan, at a Regular Meeting, held on the
20th day of November, 2019, and that said Meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given,
pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended.

MARY ROBERTSON, Clerk

Page 12 of 12



Moy

MCKENNA

Memorandum

S

TO: Village of Council
Village of Grand Beach

FROM: Mario A. Ortega, AICP

SUBJECT: MNRTF Nature Preserve Grant - Request to Select Title Company and
Appraisers

DATE: November 13, 2019

The Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has informed me that they have received, accepted and
executed the Project Agreement with the Village for the Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) acquisition grant.
With the Project Agreement being executed by both the State and the Village, the next steps in the grant
completion process can begin.

REQUIRED PRE-APPRISAL DOCUMENTS

The next documents required by the DNR are the environmental due diligence submittal and the 40-year title
search. Environmental due diligence involves documenting the development history of a property. The
development history will indicate if any potential contamination on the site existed in the past and if that potential
contamination needs to be remediated. Since the nature preserve site has never been developed the
documentation will involve interviews conducted by me of previous property owners and neighboring property
owners regarding any, and in this case no development on site. | will be conducting and completing these
interviews in the next few weeks.

The 40-year title search is a standard search by a title company of public records regarding any and all
transactions or documents for the property including items such as chain of title. | have contacted title companies
in the area and the following quote was provide to conduct the 40-year title search: '

Meridian Title Corp — New Buffalo, MI — 40-Year Title Search Total Cost = $1,000

The cost of the title search was included in the $80,000 estimate of incidental costs included in the original grant
application and which is eligible for reimbursement by the approved grant funds. Speaking with DNR staff, the
most expedient way to have such incidental costs reimbursed by the grant funds is by having the Village contract
or incur the costs for all professionals. With that in mind, please accept this as a formal request of the Council to
make the following motion: That the Village select Merdian Title to conduct a 40-year title search of the two
parcels that comprise the 42-acre Grand Beach Nature Preserve as required for the MNRTF grant fulfillment in
the amount of $1,000.

REQUIRED APPRAISAL DOCUMENTS

| have spoken with DNR staff regarding the pre-existing appraisals conducted by the Village and Grand Beach
Land Development. While they considered the previous appraisals they indicated that the age of the documents
would not meet their standards, given the size and estimated value of the site. | brought up the possibility of

DETROIT
28 West Adams Street 0 313.8880882

Suite 1000 : F 2685960930 ) o "
Detroit, Michigan 48226 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



S

.l=-

revising the existing appraisals to utilize up-to-date market information. The DNR indicated that while they
believed an appraiser could use the past documents to create a new document, the work would need to be
conducted by a DNR-authorized appraiser. Finally, they stated that because of the estimated value of the site,
that two new appraisals would be required.

In the incidental costs listed in the grant application, $40,000 was estimated for appraisal fees. | have contacted
the following appraisers located in closest proximity to the Village and they have provided the following
responses.

Robert W. Bogner and Associates, Inc. St oseph, MI $3,000
Van Noord & Associates, Inc Holland, MI g:;);se not to provide offer, too
Visser Appraisals, LTD Caledonia, Ml No longer doing DNR appraisals
Soper & Associates, LLC Kentwood, Ml $3,000
John A. Meyer Appraisal Company Grand Rapids, Ml $9,500
Adams & Associates Appraisal Co. LLC | Grand Rapids, Ml $8,500

All firms contacted are included in the list of DNR approved appraisers. They are all aware of the DNR
requirements (attached for your reference) and the appraisals they provide for the quoted prices will meet the
DNR'’s standards. In my discussions with the firms both Soper & Associates and Adams & Associates presented
themselves capable of providing a professional analysis and knowledgeable about the market though they all
presented themselves as experienced with the DNR process.

With that in mind, please accept this as a formal request of the Council to make the following motion: That the
Village select 1) atacostof § and 2) at a cost of

$ to each conduct an appraisal of the two parcels that comprise the 42-acre Grand Beach Nature
Preserve which meets the DNR appraisal requirements as required for the MNRTF grant fulfillment.

Once you have made your selection, | will contact the firms and have them proceed with the work. All firms have
indicated they have a busy work load but can complete the work by the end of the year. | have spoken with the
DNR and they have indicated they are happy with the Village's progress and find the submittal of the
environmental due diligence documents, the 40-year title search and the two appraisals by the end of the year is
an agreeable target date.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Villags of Grand Beach - Grant Title Co & Appraisers Requast 2
November 13, 2019



Michigan Department of Natural Resources — Real Estate Services Section !

APPRAISAL REPORT STANDARDS

To prepare an appraisal report and/or appraisal review for the Department of Natural Resources (DNR), the
appraiser MUST be on the DNR Approved Appraiser List and the appraiser MUST be licensed in the State of
Michigan as a Certified General Appraiser. To register for the DNR Approved Appraiser List, please contact
Kelly Ramirez, DNR Appraisal Supervisor, at 517-284-5947 or at ramirezk@michigan.gov.

NOTE: For all DNR appraisal assignments, the Certified General Appraiser under contract is the ONLY
person authorized to analyze the dafa, make value adjustments, reconcile value conclusions and sign
the Certification. Any deviation from this requirement MUST receive written approval from the DNR
Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal report.

Currently, the DNR uses SIGMA Vendor Self Service (VSS) to do the following:

1. To sign up for Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT)
2. To sign up to receive bid requests on appraisal assignments

To register for these services, log into the SIGMA VSS website at: www.michigan.gov/VSSLogin. To sign up
for EFT’s, go to Vendor Registration. To sign up to receive bid requests on appraisal assignments, go to
Business Opportunities, Solicitations. If you have any questions on the SIGMA VSS registration process, piease
contact Vendor Registration at 1-888-734-9749 or at SIGMA-Vendor@michigan.gov.

All DNR appraisal reports must be in narrative format, unless otherwise specified, and must adhere to DNR
Appraisal Report Standards and USPAP requirements that are current as of the date of the appraisal report. If
Federal money is involved, the appraiser may have to be Yellow Book Certified and follow Yellow Book
requirements. Appraisal reports not adhering to these requirements will be returned for correction.

The use of the Development/Subdivision Approach is NOT allowed on DNR appraisal reports. Any deviation
from this requirement MUST receive written approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing
work on the appraisal report.

For DNR appraisal reports, the use of Hypothetical Conditions and Extraordinary Assumptions MUST receive
written approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal report.

For DNR appraisal reports, the use of qualitative adjustments (versus quantitative adjustments) MUST receive
written approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal report.

For larger valued properties, two appraisals are required. The DNR will contract two appraisers from the DNR
Approved Appraisal List. The two contracted appraisers are responsible for any coordination needed to complete
the appraisal reports.

When the appraisal report is complete, an unsigned, electronic report must be submitted to the DNR Appraisal
Supervisor for review. Upon completion of the appraisal review, one signed, hard copy AND one signed,
electronic copy of the appraisal report is required. Invoices will be paid upon receipt of the final, signed, electronic
copy of the appraisal report.

1 Rev. 09/24/2018



GENERAL DATA

A.

o

Cover Page - Include the following information regarding the subject property:
1. Photograph

Name of Record Owner and Mailing Address

Location/Address, including Township, City, County

Tax ID Number

Name of Project and Case Number

Acreage

Name of Subsurface Owner, if applicable

Appraiser's Name and Address

Effective Date of Value

©CoNORM~ON

Table of Contents
1. Number every page from cover to cover
2. List titles of contents and corresponding pages numbers

Summary Page — Include the following information regarding the subject property:

1. Name of Project and Case Number

2. Name of Owner/Lessee, including mailing address(es)

3. Location (include Road, City, Township, Section, County, Road/Water Frontage and Legal
Description)

4. Property Details (include Improvements, Leases, Easements, Encroachments, Permits and
Mineral Rights)

5. Total Area, Size and Dimensions of Property

6. Name of Appraiser, Business Address, Email Address, Phone Number and Appraisal License
Number

7. Date of Value

8. Date of Report

9. Date(s) of Inspection

10. Purpose of Appraisal

11. Interest being Appraised

12. Intended Users

13. Highest and Best Use

14. Final Reconciled Value under the Sales Comparison Approach, Cost Approach, Income
Approach

NOTE: The Development/Subdivision Approach is NOT allowed on DNR Appraisal Reports.

Statement of Assumptions and Limiting Conditions

Scope of Appraisal — Summarize the process and assistance received in collecting and confirming
the data, the inspection date(s) on the subject property and the valuation process relied on in
determining market value. Provide adequate location maps and photographs of the subject
property.

Purpose of Appraisal — Clearly set forth the purpose for which the appraisal report is being
prepared, which is to establish market value for the subject property. For DNR appraisal reports,
market value is defined as:

The most probable price, as of a specified date, in cash, or in terms equivalent to cash, or
in other precisely revealed terms, for which the specified property rights should sell after
reasonable exposure in a competitive market under conditions requisite to a fair sale, with
the buyer and seller each acting prudently, knowledgeable, and for self-interest, and
assuming neither is under undue duress.

2 Rev. 09/24/2018



G. Intended Users
H. Market Exposure/Marketing Time

I. Hypothetical Conditions and Extraordinary Assumptions — Define Hypothetical Conditions and
Extraordinary Assumptions and list any utilized in the valuation of the subject property.

NOTE: The use of Hypothetical Conditions and Extraordinary Assumptions MUST receive written
approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal report.

J. Hazardous Waste and Property Contamination — Fully research and describe any physical details
of the land and improvements which are unusual and indicate possible presence of hazardous
wastes or contamination (i.e., unvegetated or stained areas, underground tanks, foam insulation,
asbestos, transformers and electrical equipment containing PCB’s and product and processing
materials). Detail your inquiries to, and responses from, the property owners and/or other persons
knowledgeable about the subject property. Include their knowledge of past uses of the subject
property and of adjoining properties.

1. If you suspect hazardous waste or property contamination on the subject property,
immediately contact the Case Manager listed on the Fee Appraisal Request (FAR)

2. If you find no evidence of hazardous waste or property contamination on the subject property,
the following statement should be included in your appraisal report:

“No evidence of hazardous waste or property contamination was observed by the
appraiser; however, this appraiser is not versed in, nor qualified to, detect hazardous
waste or property contaminated conditions. Expert testing should be done, if so desired”.

PROPERTY DATA

A. Description of Property — Describe in detail the physical features of the subject property, including
land area, road/water frontage, access, topography, type of utility service, timber/wood lot, ground
cover, soil type/condition, drainage characteristics and any hazardous waste or property
contamination information. Include surveys of the subject property, if available, in the Addendum.

B. Description of Improvements — Describe the physical details, size and condition of all buildings
structures and land improvements, including dams, irrigation systems, wells and fencing. A floor
plan of the buildings, showing room sizes, should be included in the Addendum.

C. Description of Easements, Encroachments, Leases and Permits — Describe any existing
easements, encroachments, leases and permits on the subject property and provide names of all
current parties of interest. Also describe if the subject property is enrolled in the Land
Conservation Program (farmland, forest protection, etc.) or in the Land Grants Program.

D. Description of Mineral Rights — Identify and discuss the existence of mineral rights on the subject
property, including oil and gas, metallic minerals (copper, iron) and non-metallic mineral (sand,
gravel) and the effect they have on the valuation of the subject property. _

E. Description of Landlock — If the subject property is landlocked, identify adjoining owners and
explain potential access issues. Provide a plat or tax map, identifying adjoining owners and roads.

F. Zoning — Describe existing zoning, including any land-use restrictions or permitted uses under
the current zoning. Verify with the property owner and/or municipal offices any zoning change
requests made on the subject property and/or special use permits applied for in the past five (5)
years and how each of these may influence values.

G. Present Use of Property — Describe the existing use of the property. If the present use is different
than the use permitted by existing zoning, state the conditions it is permitted.

3 Rev. 09/24/2018



H. Ownership, Occupancy and Contact with Property Owners — Provide names/addresses of all
current parties of interest, including owners, co-owners, lessees, licensees, easement holders
and holders of subsurface rights, etc. A copy of all party of interest documents must be included
in the Addendum.

The appraiser must contact the property owner, his/her representative and any other party of
interest and offer the opportunity to accompany them on the inspection of the subject property. A
statement must be included in the appraisal report that “I offered the owner(s) and his/her
designated representative an opportunity to accompany me during the inspection of the property,
and he/she accepted or declined”. List the date(s) of inspection and name(s) of all people in
attendance at the inspection. If the appraiser is unable to contact the owner, the appraisal report
should document dates and what specific attempts were made to set up the inspection.

I. Sales History — Provide sales date/price on all sales of the subject property in the past five (5)
years. Verify the sales data, including sales date, price, recording data, liber, page number, etc.
for each sales transaction on the subject property. If you find the subject property has sold, but
you can't verify the sales price, explain what efforts you made to obtain this information. If there
have been no sales of the subject property within the last five (5) years, simply state “NONE IN
THE PAST 5 YEARS".

J. Assessed Value and Taxes — Identify assessed value, state equalized value and taxable value of
the subject property. Also include subject property taxes for the current year.

K. Highest and Best Use — Define and analyze the highest and best use of the subject property and
your opinion of the use that would result in the greatest net return on the subject property. If your
highest and best use conflicts with existing zoning, a detailed explanation of the reasonable
possibility of effecting change must be substantiated through interviews with public zoning officials
and/or other governing authorities.

. VALUATION ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSIONS

A. Sales Comparison Approach — The Sales Comparison Approach MUST be utilized on all DNR
appraisal reports. The appraiser should conduct a thorough investigation of the market activity
on properties similar to the subject property, utilizing at least three (3) comparable sales. If
inadequate market data is available to utilize three (3) comparable sales, the appraiser must
discuss his/her attempt to locate market data transactions in the appraisal report.

A comparison grid showing adjustments (expressed in dollars or percentages) is required, along
with a detailed explanation of items of dissimilarity and the appraiser’s reasoning for each
adjustment.

NOTE: The use of qualitative adjustments (versus quantitative adjustments) MUST receive
written approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal
report.

For appraisals of linear corridors, the appraiser should consider comparable sales of other
corridors or based on an “across the fence” valuation methodology. Listings and sales toffrom
governmental agencies can be used for supplemental/support purposes only.

A comparable sales data sheet, showing detailed sales information of each comparable sale must
be included in the Addendum. (See “Comparable Sales Data Sheet” in Section V, Addendum for
requirements).

A final reconciliation of the unit value, if applicable, must be determined and the reconciled total
market value for the subject property under the Sales Comparison Approach must be clearly
stated in the appraisal report.

Rev. 09/24/2018



B. Cost Approach - If the subject property is improved and the improvements are new and in good
condition, the Cost Approach must be considered. If the appraiser deems this approach
unreliable, an explanation must be included in the appraisal report.

When the Cost Approach is utilized, the following analysis and calculations must be detailed in
the appraisal report:

1. Value of land, as vacant
2. Replacement or Reproduction Cost (new) of the improvements or buildings

3. Amount of accrued depreciation (physical, functional and economic) with an explanation and
justification of each depreciation deduction

After each of these calculations are completed, a grid showing each calculation, and the process
utilized to calculate market value, must be included in the appraisal report. A final reconciliation
of market value for the subject property under the Cost Approach must be clearly stated in the
appraisal report.

C. Income Approach — If the subject property is generating an income, the Income Approach must
be considered. If the appraiser deems this approach unreliable, an explanation must be included
in the appraisal report.

When the Income Approach is utilized, the following analysis and calculation must be detailed in
the appraisal report:

1. Estimated rental rate for the subject property based on comparable rental properties
2. Estimate of vacancy and collections, credit loss and operating expense
3. Estimate of capitalization rate

After each of these calculations are completed, a grid showing each calculation, and the process
utilized to calculate market value, must be included in the appraisal report. A final reconciliation
of market value for the subject property under the Income Approach must be clearly stated in the
appraisal report.

D. Development/Subdivision Approach - The use of the Development/Subdivision Approach is
NOT allowed on DNR appraisal reports. Any deviation from this requirement MUST receive
written approval from the DNR Appraisal Supervisor prior to commencing work on the appraisal
report.

E. Correlation and Final Reconciliation of Market Value — List your estimates of market value as
concluded in your analysis under the Sales Comparison Approach, Cost Approach and income
Approach. Discuss the degree of reliability of each approach, and which approach you fee! would
be the most reliable to a prudent purchaser of this type of property. Make a conclusion of market
value.

After a final reconciliation of market value is determined, the appraisal report must include the
following statement:

“After applying all the applicable approaches to value, and giving due consideration to all
factors of value, | conclude the ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY is § ”

CERTIFICATION

Since each DNR appraisal assignment is with an individual, pre-approved Certified General Appraiser
(not a company) and because the Certified General Appraiser under contract is the ONLY person
authorized to analyze the data, make value adjustments and reconcile value conclusions, they are
the ONLY person authorized to sign the Certification. Non-appraisers are NEVER allowed to sign
the Certification.

5 Rev. 09/24/2018



ADDENDUM

The Addendum should include the following documentation:

Photographs of Subject Property — Include location, improvements and other features of subject
property. Indicate date photo taken, by whom, and the position it was taken.

Maps — Include various dimensional maps of subject property.

Ownership Documents — Include deeds, leases, licenses and permits on the subject property.
Comparable Sales Data Sheets — Provide a comparable sales data sheet for each comparable
utilized and relied upon in the appraisal report AND a comparable sales map, showing each
comparable in relation to the location of the subject property. Comparable sales data sheets
should include the following information regarding the comparable sale:

A

B.
C.

XReTTIemm

1. Photograph

2. Location/Address (include legal description)

3. Tax ID Number

4. Date of Sale

5. Name of Parties on the Last Sales Transaction (Buyer/Seller)

6. Name, Phone Number and Date of Comparable Verification (Verification must be made with
buyer/seller or broker)

7. Date of Inspection

8. Sales Price Paid

9. Unit Price Paid (per square foot, acre, front foot)

10. Financing Terms (include any special consideration in the financing)

11. Conditions of Sale

12. Arm’s Length Details

13. Exposure Time on Market

14. Physical Description of Land, Improvements, Easements and Mineral Rights, etc.

15. Utilities, Shape, Topography, Ground Cover, Soil Types/Conditions, Road Cover

16. Mineral/Timber Values

17. Assemblage Details, if applicable

18. Buyers Intended Use

19. Zoning and Permitted Uses (include proposed zoning changes, special use permits, proposed
site plans)

20. Environmental Items (include on-site tanks, hazardous materials, contaminants)

21. Highest and Best Use at Time of Sale

22. Appraiser's Remarks, when applicable

23. Ownership Documents (include deeds, leases, licenses, permits, etc.)

Correspondence

Other Documentation Deemed Appropriate

Copy of DNR Fee Appraisal Request (FAR)

Copy of DNR Appraisal Site inspection Environmental Checklist
Copy of Appraiser's E & O Insurance

Appraiser’'s Resume

Appraiser's Appraisal License

6 Rev. 09/24/2018



WO 1OBIGZZ LSMI[  Meusjysem 0L.6-veb-vel| OEL8P} IN Japeq BALQ MBIASUId M BYSE H8qoy Ususydg] 577 ‘Bunnsuog pue
lesieiddy pismoulsH
ssienell|  6b95-29Z (Le2)| ssosy| W NLESEETE L0¥Z %08 '0'd uyor ‘;ezialg| 9711 182I9)S % Jleysion

puess)
meualsep | ¥650-v66 (ve2)| solsy] I Jogqly uuy SaUng|  |SBYIN ‘SWEIIAN 011 ‘Auedwod
. ‘Aemdiled Jemoyussid J GLe J000|Y pletos)
meusiusep|  vS50-v66 (P€2)| solsy| I Joquy uuy g ayung |90IBIN ‘DIAOPIA 977 Auedio)
Aemiled Jamoyussig 3 gle Y209y pleiss)
sy 000s-+9Z(219)| 60s6¥| 1N spidey pueis 201 Hor Nuizuag Auedwo)
SUNS ‘S 19948 Uivr 6001 lesielddy yuizues)
Aunoy uojeg 00SL-CHE-LTS Lzesy| 1IN ' 9lepuouiq peoy sjAa1D) €98 (Y] ._m.uo:_w a:oq_w uouues
puepeo|  60Lv-v29 (8v2)| 6zesy| W ploysiep| v BNNS ‘PAIg UOHBA M BELY 6iesg aind] 0717 '[esieddy J3jng
euea00]|  slei-Los(Lez)| ssvey| W Aqieys 89X0g ‘O'd SSOY ‘PIald] "Ou| 'sajejoossy g peld

1 3)Ing 'J984S pAYL M 98
€462-0¢6-9k2| 8LLvy| HO| SubieH AisieAun| ™ "961 Ing "py 18paD 0v6E}|  AIoBIaD 'SWENim dnaig
- yoseasay Aliqiseay
66€5-915-018 Jeade|  zsibvo9 (018)| owvek| 1IN Jasde JS BuissadaN ‘M 11y sefbnoq ‘sbpoH| ‘0D [euoliEN sisule]
WO ASdexa@)esTeldde quiodep Zv61-06.-8v2| 1Z08Y| IW ajuodises SNUSAY POOMWI|T 6/€ZZ yusy ‘is)ids 077 ‘someg
|esieiddy aannosx3
woo'loe@oosoes|  uobawsniN| ooes-eeZ (LE2)| Lvbey| N uobaysniy 00 813 3AY UOHON M 056  uaydals ‘nespaN sajeloossy
'2 NESpaN °r uapg
aufepm 28¢e8-z66 ¥L| osley| 1N 10/Ae] HNOQ Y8310 3A0D ObyLL| "W auelq "epasneN S3JeLoossy
3 EPasneN ‘| auelg
meu|beg 10¥0-662-686| ¢coosy| IN meubeg 19a1S SlBIS ObLy|  [oeydIN ‘ueusa) [eI0JaWWOY
UBu3a)y| JeoIHaq
. Jeiyues| oor2-i86 (018)] wrosr| 1N quiodep ded apum L299¥ Asoei) "WigseN "ou| ‘fesieiday
] nigseN-sadoon
69v6-202-906 elnsuluad|  0090-85€ (612 8pSPS| M enboouly Peoy axeT 1abjog 65g56[ [elueq aWWNYRS “0u] ‘sjugynsuo)
saddn pue ssedwo)
elnsulted|  0090-8G¢ (SL2)| 8vSvS| I enboouliy peoy axe Jabjog 6556 19 ‘Iplemiabiolg ou[ 'sjuelNsU0Y
Jaddn ' pue ssedwon
pueeo(  8s88L-9zz (8¥e)| 9zosr| I PlRUYINOS|  00¢ BYINS ‘8ALQ arelodio] z Mmalpuy ‘us||y sadpueg
AKosiapy % uonenjep
leuoneussu £19()109
Neuesa €/17-82¢-1€2| 1296y W Jepad Peoy HSUISOY 9Zp. Wi ‘uosuyor| "ou| ‘Buninsuoy Jepag
weybull  9gg0-06z (Z16)| tie8F| N Buisue pY WeybumoN ot21 BOOS ‘uosien Auedwod
lesiesddy uosjien
puepeo| - €990-¢v6 (8¥2){ piesy| N ION 10 puniaquy obiee piaeg ‘ing "ouf
‘dnoso) uogenjep ing
oozetue|ey vrye-18e-692( 9006 1N oozele ey Lol UaA8)g ‘uosing “oUj
: 8)NnS J9ans ulely 1SOM SZoY 's9)eloossy |esieiddy
e|eges||  0506-62. (686)] s8sssy| IN| uesesdjunop 19948 YBIH 18 LY L Uepy ‘suyor dnoig
) AOSIApY Jesierddy
puENED zpal seost| A Aoil]|  Zoz sung ‘peOY SH00IJ 0025 Aue ‘us)ly S)BI00SSY B Ud|lY/|
0£96-ce¥ (8v2)
PRUSD 008 MOIPA sameusn 002 PAf gozsp| 1 yeswnooL|  coz# “paig oBeoD ‘M Z0) Ined ‘lompig | dnois uonenieA Ay
0595-bZH-L1G
. . 09 [e d

sy 0056-226-919 I spidey pueio 3S ‘oNUBAY JOOWIUSY L6/ Bnog ‘swepy 071 00 [eslesddy

$9JBI00SSY P swe

PY




WY 0ZIS@UELIAIYSS sukep|  0s01L-696 (ve)| zsiey] W BIUOAIT| 01 9IS - P Ol UaASS Lo/8e] uesng ‘uewdiys| ouj ‘eubojog g ozia)

apanblepy ¥£96-822-906| SS86b| 1N ayanbiely 18 uoibulysepm ‘M 6zz1|  ssjleyD ‘uosuems "0U] ‘s8)eI00sSY

R 91BN ‘uosuems

apanblepy ¥£96-822-906| SS86v( 1N apenbiep 1S UOIBUILSBAA "M 622} [T ETYET "OU| '$9JeI00SSY

2 J2I0IBIN ‘UoSuBMS

es)seN|  00v8-06Z (9v9)| wioey| IN e leag Py Asjuin L9e/ uaydas ‘Alisy| ou) Al "y usydars

RINSULISY Levps| BIS Y N o8 , ZXETEN EHECRIVER

1addny pue plesnbisig

sy oLlopss-ote|l zissy| N poomjua) S [SBUDIN ‘youaly oM

: '3S ‘9AY Joowpeolg 5651 'sajerossy % Jadog

uojybnoH 8e86-/87 (906)[ ocesy| 1N Yooouey §Z aung IS Aouinp Qo4 wi} ‘uojeag S3)eIo0ssy

) [esiesddy uojeag

Jlejo uleg 161622 (98s)[ ezosy| 1IN USABH ey AMH 81xig 0588 puog 100ULos "OU] 'S0INISS

2Jels3 [esy loouldg

weybu| slLoo-tse (L1S)| ezssp| 1N Butsue jse3 1Q Auolo) L 162 Haqoy 'sined| wdS 'siaeq Y Waqoy

usuleg vil-e1e-692] <soev| N ydasor 15 . . Yeqoy ‘1aubog "ou| ‘s9)elo0ssy

91E# ‘19ang peoig Loj L puE JoUBOg M Mooy

PaUINa) Y00g MOJISA semel|  0Z00-zoc (686)] €9lsp| IN Ao seme] Auouyjuy ‘ezzelg ERINER

, PEOY UOINH YUON 2902 esieiddy ezzery

puepeo|  eece-v/9 (8v2)| ovesy| W ISNER) 3] ASIS3Il9M 6£29 Aey IIsN,O lesiesddy [[BN,O

PalIHaY Y00 MOJISA 1980-15,-686 asisAel] po oceg-cee-lez| 8% W A0 esiarely 193 UoISINQ *N €LY Apuy ‘IS slueynsuo) ajeys3y

[esy | WaypoN

asianel) 6288-¢66-1€2] ¥896¥| N NESEEN 19353 UoISIAI ‘N €11 e Jayoned Sjuejinsuo) sjeis3

puels Jeay I WBYUON

P 3oog MOJ[BA ssionelL|  LoOL-Lb6 (L€2)| paosy| N AuQ esienel| 198RS WOISING N ELy| 19RO ‘Mouie] Slue)nsuoD sjeis3

pueId 1e9Y | LBypoN

FETE] 0086-8v¢€ 1€2| 0//6¥ IN Aevsolad| 62 @UNg ‘1eang axe 1se3 Geg| 0 udesor ‘soyels lesielddy uiaupoN

esinelL|  eev/-626 (1€2)| ososr| 1IN NRESCIE PY JoqJeH s1amog /08 UaAS)S 'S|OUYoIN STV

pueis) ) [esiesddy sjouoIN

puepeo|  0686-€29 (8¥2)| 6zesr| 1IN piopaiep peoy Lodily 9615| ~ Sawer )| aueneN|  ou] ‘UoRENieA OoAEN

puepeo|  0686-c29 (8¥2)| ezesy| 1IN plopiajepn Py Hodily 96LF|  I9BUOIN ‘aLleABN [eslesddy aueaeN

Jeld ules V6v-286 (018)] o908y 1IN uoinq Jod|  1L0¥ SinS J38nS AN 008 uely ‘dieys ou| Auedwod

. lesteiddy 1sap-pIN

xionsleyg|  geze-ibs (Lee)| oziev| N X|oAS|BYD 19348 8bpug L0z) Har ‘Aquy "ou} ‘Auedwio

lesieiddy ueBiyoiy

puepeQ|  ggoz-oee (8¥z)| 6oesy| N[  siH Jsiseuood Woiung gzy ueng ‘Aasyiny “oU] 'sany

£092-108-€1€ SUABM ogel-22z (e1e)] vzisp] N uiogleaq BAlQ JAINO 26622 BuBwNC ‘yspnp S9eI00sSY g yapnp

96¥2-292-919 waM|  zzoz-i¢6 (919) ovser| 1M spidey pueig 3S pY apedse) L1zg uyor ‘yehay|  Auedwod fesreiddy

18R v uyor

PaLIAD H0Og MO|IBA Aussowon|  szzr-zrs (686)| ovier| I uew(iH llelL Ja19e|9) 55681 Ined ‘asoy "ou) ‘JoAg-ssaiyar
puepeo 18/6-€65-8¥Z| 6008y 1N weybuiwig 001 aUnS ‘aideN 1s8pA 00F|  Welipn 'UsSUBH

$30IN0SaY
Reay eibajy|




o2 ZInyoezp 13

FENE O )

SN EIEIENE

P3LIaY %00g MO|IBA

W0 dNOJBIS|[EMOYSaUI D NEN

woyee@dnolbgiey

Wod loE@dnIaug|

asianel] Lwye-eze (1e2)| 9896y 1IN Ao ssienel | 3ALQ ejnsujudd Zebs Alreg) ‘Zuyoez a Aues ‘Zuyoez
puein

weybu)(  ooes-eg8 (£16)] e€zssy| IN Duisueisea|  enuaAv 1Al puels 3 vz pireq ‘asxues SAJRIO0SSY

|esieiddy aayueA|

puepeo|  szec-6¥9 (8¥2)| veosr| 1IN Aol 201 3ING PAIg SHIY 095 {9BUOIN ‘Spusy SJeI00SSY

pue apusy ‘awaipn

1006-628 219 €opsS| NW sifodeauuly[  00Z aNg 1B IBII0OIN 1221 Apusapn “1axep siesielddy Joyep

way|  ooge-zee (919)| oreey| W eluopajed 1g s104s S 68% Wpeuua)| Jassin| gL 'siesierddy sassip

emeRo|  €269-96¢ (919)] ezvey| N pue|joH olzsungjeansybiq 3 LL|  |1Areq ‘Hoonsssey U] 's2jeI00ssy

: ! 2 PJOON UeA

PUEPiRQ ess-eli-gve| Loesy| W[ siH 1Sisayooy ¥01 SUNS ‘SIOWSAIT 'S Gh¥ [EETEISTE ouj ‘spusl). anjeA

defiues 9800-¢€9-685] esvey| W spaen IS SWIoW ayyo ME 'SWRIli 1SeMPIIA aneA

og|lueg 9800-G€9-686] €S¥8y| IN onalen 1S SILON 9%+9 " Hagoy ‘zjuan 1S3MPINl BN[BA

weybuj g0e| vessy| IW SOWdNO BAUQ Med AISIanUN [Z1Z[  sewer ‘Uewpeq SIOSIADY

13 ‘Loo0-9e€ (21S) Kpadosd abpugep

e|l2qes] 000t-708-686 €888y 1N p.edeys 022 Xod Od FETETEIRITS oM

‘dnous Jsjlemoys ay 1L

aukem!  ozoo-ses (ci€)| 6Blzsy| N yoneq SIOUDIUIN M 22261 uoleys ‘uiqreH| -aul ‘dnoi uiqrey ay]

puepeQ(  ZLoL-029 (8¥2)| sevesy| N uojsyie|) Py e Ausd 06p/ aue Wybudny wily Aosiapy syt




US-12 IN/MI STATE LINE TO RED ARROW HWY PROPOSED ROAD DIET
CITY OF NEW BUFFALO, NEW BUFFALO TOWNSHIP, BERRIEN COUNTY
PUBLIC OPEN HOUSE -~ NOVEMBER GTH 2019
COMMENT FORM

GET INVOLVED! Your comments are important.
* * *P| EASE PRINT CLEARLY * * *

Name E-mail

Address
City State ~_ZipCode

TELL US WHAT YOU THINK.

Please use the space below and additional pages if necessary. Turn your comment form in at the publlc
meeting. If you wish, you may mail, fax or e-mail them (see below).

Please return this form before you leave, mail, fax or email to:
Jonathon Smith
MDOT Coloma/Kalamazoo TSC
smithj29@michigan.qov
3880 Red Arrow Highway
Benton Harbor, Ml 49022
" Fax: 269.849.1227




=IABONMARCHE

Engineerafng « Architecture « Land Surveying

November 14, 2019

Aftn: Mr. Bob Dabbs
Village of Grand Beach
48200 Perkins Boulevard
Grand Beach, Ml 492117
bdabbs@grandbeach.org

Re: Grand Beach Shorelines, Grand Beach, MI; Proposal for Construction Scoping

Dear Mr. Dabbs:

Per our recent Village comespondence, Abonmarche is pleased to present this proposal for -
assisting with construction scoping for the coastal protection project at Walnut Avenue.

UNDERSTANDING

State and Federal permit have been issued for the Walnut Avenue coastal protection project,
as well as the nearby storm outlet project. Per our recent discussions, we understand the
Village infends to work with Donkersloot and Sons to complete a reduced version of the
Walnut Avenue project due to funding limitations. The Village would like Abonmarche to assist
with technical input and contractor coordination fo defermlne which portions of the project

will be feasible in the short ferm

SCOPE OF SERVICES
We propose the following Scope of Services:

Task 7 — Construction Project Scopinq/Coordinoﬁon '

' This task includes review of project plans to determine which portions of the prOJecf should be
prioritizéd. Abonmarche will coordinate with the Village and with Donkersloot and Sons to
identify the construction scope that will fit within the budgetary restrictions of the Village, while
maximizing protection. Please note that constructing a reduced version of the proposed plan
will result in a reduced level of protection. Abonmarche will also review unit bid prices with
regard to recent market costs to ensure costs are in-line with other similar projects.

25 West Main Slre(_af Benton Harbor, M1 49022 « 269.927 2295
ubonmurche com H



Mr. Bob Dabbs

Village of Grand Beach Shorelines
Proposal for Project Scoping
November 14, 2019

Page 3 of 3

EEES
We proposed to comple’re the above scope of services, on a time and materials bc15|s uptoa
maximum budget of $5,000.

Our actual billing$ will be based upon current billable rates and reimbursement for direct costs.
Travel/mileage will be billed at the federal rate. If we approach the above fee estimates, we
will coordinate with you prior to incurring additional efforts.

Your authorization and return of this proposal will allow us to proceed per the conditions of our
previously authorized agreement.. '

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to con’roc’r me at our
office.

Sincerely,
ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

Michael Morphey, PE, LEED AP
Sr. Project Engineer/Project Manager

AUTHORIZED BY: . DATE:

(printed name and signature]) ' (date)

cc:  Ms. Deborah Lindley
Christopher J. Cook, PE
Timothy R. Drews, PE, PTOE

- . O:\Proposals\ Michigan\Governmentat\Village of Grand Beach\Grand Baach Shorelines\2019-11-14 Grand Beach Shoredines - Projeci Scoping.dock



10/16/2019 Workspace Webmail :: Print

Print | Close Window

Subject: Kids Tennis
From: Anne McFadden
Date: Tue, Oct 15, 2019 11:33 am
To: clerk@grandbeach.org

Hi Mary -

Just working on confirming some tennis stuff for next summer and | realized | have to change the kids tennis schedule since golf is
now Fridays too.

I'd like to reserve the courts for Saturday mornings 9-11:30 Chicago time. We'll start Saturday 6/27 and go to Saturday 8/1. Thié is
the schedule that works best for the tennis pro’s too.

Thanks!
Anne

Copyright © 2003-2019. All rights reserved.

https://lemail01.godaddy.com/view_print_multi.php?uidArray=32984|INBOX. Trash&aEmlIPart=0

1M



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE
VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
48200 PERKINS BLVD
GRAND BEACH, MI 49117
(269) 469-3141

January 15, 2020 July 15, 2020
February 19, 2020 August 19, 2020
March 18, 2020 September 16, 2020
April 15,2020 October 21, 2020
May 20, 2020 November 18, 2020
June 17, 2020 December 16, 2020

REGULAR MEETINGS WILL BE HELD
ON THE THIRD WEDNESDAY OF THE MONTH
7:30 P.M. EASTERN TIME



BERRIEN COUNTY COURTHOUSE

811 Port Street
St. Joseph, Michigan 49085

Telephone: (269) 983-7111
Ext 8604
FAX: (269) 982-8666

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

October 25, 2019

Mary Robertson, Treasurer
Grand Beach Village
48200 Perkins Blvd

New Buffalo, Ml 49117

Dear Mary :

| have enclosed two (2) copies of the 2020-2021 Tax Agreement. The rate for
2020 is the 2019 rate plus BS&A's increase from 2019 of 1.024. The rate for
2021 will only go up from the 2020 rate by BS&A's increase from 2020, which will
be 1.019. | will let you know the actual dollar amount by June 2020.

I would like to have BOTH copies of the agreement signed and sent back to me
by November 29, 2019. Once | have the County signatures, | will return one of
the original signed agreements for your records. ‘

If you have any questions about this agreement or anything else, please give me
a call.

Sincerely,

k@lw mwéwu\d/

Dawn Marquardt
Applications Manager



F1910318
October 24, 2019
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
AND

THE BERRIEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Now comes the VILLAGE of GRAND BEACH, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the
“Local Unit”; and the Berrien County Board of Commissioners, hereinafter referred to as the “County” who hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. That the purpose of this agreement between the parties is to provide Tax Processing service which will
utilize BS&A application and software.

2. The County hereby agrees to provide, upon request, to the Local Unit, at a minimum, the following:
A. Standard reports contained within BS&A. application
B. Summer, Winter, Village Tax Notices with Bar Codes (if applicable)
C. Change of Assessment Notices
3. The County hereby agrees that when the Local Unit does not have access to the County’s BS&A Tax

Application, the County will enter and process all property file data changes submitted by the Local Unit.
All changes to property descriptions must be approved by the Berrien County Land Description Office.

4, It is mutually agreed by and between the parties that the Local Unit shall furnish to the County in a timely
manner all necessary information and records required to provide this service and to transport such data to
and from the Berrien County Courthouse. During the total duration of this contract the County agrees to be
responsible for the costs of all forms referred to in paragraph two (2) and used in providing this service
except for the costs of forms with special preprinting as desired by the Local Unit; these costs would be
paid by the Local Unit. All special forms designed by the Local Unit must be compatible with the
computerized Tax Administration System, and. approved by the Director of Information Systems for the

County.

5. It is further agreed that the Local Unit will be responsible for the cost, purchase, and maintenance of any
communication lines and computer equipment at its location that are needed for on-line access or tax
processing.

6. It is further agreed that the Local Unit will be responsible for installing any software at its location that is

needed for on-line access or tax processing.
7. It is further agreed that the County will be responsible for the cost and provide to the Local Units:
Necessary licenses to allow access to Local Unit’s Tax Information
Necessary sign-on to allow access to Local Unit’s Tax Information
One sign-on for public access to all Tax Information
BS&A Annual Service and Support

8. It is further agreed by and between the parties that all computer programs are the personal property of the
County. That further, additional programming and reports not specified in this contract may be negotiated
and, upon agreement, be added to this contract.



10.

11.

12.

13.

F1910318
October 24, 2019

It is mutually agreed by and between the parties that this agreement shall cover a period of two (2) years
commencing January 1, 2020 and terminating December 31, 2021.

In consideration of the promises set forth, the Local Unit agrees to compensate the County for the first year
(2020) of this agreement at the rate of $425 due by June 30 0f2020.

In consideration of the promises set forth, the Local Unit agrees to compensate the County for the second
year (2021) of this agreement at the rate of $425 PLUS the BS&A increase from 2020 due by June 30 of
2021. Local Units will be notified of the 2020 BS&A rate increase by June of 2020.

It is further agreed that the County’s liability hereunder for damages, regardless of the form of action, shall
not exceed the total amount paid for services under this agreement per year. This shall be the Local Unit’s
exclusive remedy. The Local Unit further agrees that the County does not make any express or implied
warranties, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a

particular purpose.

Further, the Local Unit agrees to indemnify and hold the County harmless from any and all liability to third
parties incurred as the result of, or arising out of, the Local Unit’s use of the services and data provided

under the terms of this agreement.

In no event will the County be liable for consequential damages even if the Local Unit has been advised of
the possibility of such damages.

It is expressly agreed by and between the parties that the County shall not perform and will not be obligated

o perform any act pursuant to this contract that is contrary to either Federal or Michigan law. The

determination of the legality of any act to be performed pursuant to this contract will be made by the
County in its sole discretion and said determination shall be binding on the Local Unit.

WITNESSES: VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH

BY:

BY:

DATE:

BERRIEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BY:

Chairperson of the Board

BY:

County Clerk

DATE:




VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
COUNTY OF BERRIEN - STATE OF MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-08
A RESOLUTION ELECTING TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF PUBLIC ACT 152 OF
2011 BY EXERCISING THE VILLAGE'S RIGHT TO EXEMPT ITSELF FROM THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT FOR THE NEXT SUCCEEDING YEAR.

At a Regular Meeting of the Village Council, of the Village of Grand Beach, County of
Berrien, State of Michigan, held in the Village Hall, 48200 Perkins Boulevard, Grand Beach,
Michigan on the 20th day of November, 2019, at 7:30 o'clock p.m., Eastern Standard Time.
PRESENT: Council Members:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by Council Member
and supported by Council Member

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2011 the Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution
Act, Act No. 152 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 2011 ("Act 152"), became effective in the State
of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, Act 152 establishes standards and a process with respect to medical benefit

plans offered by public employers; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Grand Beach has historically recognized, in its role as steward
for the public funds entrusted to it, that it must efficiently manage those limited resources; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Grand Beach constantly engages in a review of expenditures

in order to maximize the value it receives for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Grand Beach believes that, as the
elected representatives for the Village of Grand Beach and answerable directly to the Village's
voters, it is best positioned to determine what benefits (including medical benefits) should be
offered in order to attract and retain the best qualified Village employees at the lowest overall

costs; and

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Grand Beach further believes that
compensation determinations for Village employees are most properly the responsibility of the
Village's elected representatives, and not the State of Michigan or its officials; and



WHEREAS, to express its support for home rule government and to recognize that it is
the Village Council's duty to manage Village affairs in order to be most responsive to Village

voters, taxpayers and residents;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Section 8 of Act 152, the
Village of Grand Beach does hereby exempt itself from the requirements of Act 152 for the next

succeeding year.

All resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict,

repealed.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAIN:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

MARY J. ROBERTSON, Village Clerk

CERTIFICATION

|, MARY J. ROBERTSON, duly appointed Village Clerk in and for the Village of Grand Beach,
County of Berrien, State of Michigan, do certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and exact
copy of a Resolution adopted by the Village Council during its regular meeting, held November
20, 2019, and that said Meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given,
pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended,
and that the Minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as
required by said Act.

MARY J. ROBERTSON, Village Clerk

Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE OF GRAND BEACH
BUDGET AMENDMENT
MAJOR STREETS 2019-2020
MEETING ON NOVEMBER 20, 2019

Revenue Accounts
Account # Account Name Inc (+) Decr. (-)

Total Change in Revenue:

Expense Accounts

Account # Account Name Inc (+) Decr. (-)
463.945 Routine Maint. - Non-Motorized Facilities +
Total Change in Expenses: +
Net Effect on Budget: +

Amount

Amount

15,000.00

15,000.00

15,000.00

This budget amendment is for the last payment for the non-motorized path along Royal Avenue from the arch t



